
Q. Vlell. as far a6 what? 

2 A. Just t he 1Il:ll l1Gfl nolificalJOrl. 

Q. \llell, what - what sort of liability dOBS 

4 tllat put on Safe Environment t o offer 11 license? 

What - what doa!> that make Safe Enwonrmnt 

roopoooble f t:( in YOiX opi ni on? 

7 A. I don ', Imow. I'm 11 01 a lawyer. I don't 

know. I can't answer that question because I don" 

9 know. 

10 Q. SO other t~n the IlcellSl) w hich you claim 

11 to. have r!lceived from Paganell I in a two-minute 

12 m il and you're root sum if h.!! truly undersTood 

13 you-

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. - what rllspClllSlbil ity did Safe 

16 Environment hays at Clevlll ood Trencher at al l? 

, 7 A T1ey never been there. They neVllf do any 

18 worK ov~r there. 

19 Q. They had flO rela~ [)(]ship to It. did they? 

20 A &oepttha litus thing. license. 

21 Q. Is that a littl e thing or 11 oig thing? 

22 A If\> a big Iri ng now. 

23 Q. 'v'/hat was it back then. was it little of 

24 big? 

McCOrkle CCUI1 Repone,s, "'c. 
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2 Q. '1lhy dioo't you name them as an insured? 

A. T1e thing IS It woo my first buSiness. 

4 di dn1 hiive a 101 of experience irfths thir;g. 

di~'t fl6ver thmk, oh, I have to put Safe over 

hera. I have to put the other cOl"r1pany over here. 

7 Q. '1lell, why did you put Nationwide? 

A Because they a5ked for certifi cate. 

9 Q. Okay. 

10 Did that make you th ink why they might 

11 want a cert ificate7-

12 A. FJf - Y!lG, for somethi ng, somethi ng 

13 wrong, yeah. 

14 Q. For something to go wrong. 

15 And you also knew that you had to have 

16 insLTanoo on your own, mrrecl7-

17 A Yes. 

1 B Q. '1/hich yoo had prlOr to thiS date? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. In case something went wrong? 

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. '1lhat if sDmethln;g went wrong lor Safe 

23 Env;ronment? Did you eVe( think 10 include then., in 

24 your IrYi.J rance policy? 
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A. It was small t hing. 

2 Q. \MlywasTtsmailoackthlm? 

A. Because if everything goes with 110 

4 problem. evarythir;g can be happy by now. Everybody 

can be happy by now. 

Q. Bul ifit didn't go wel l, then it becomoo 

a big prObillfTl? 

A. Yes, wh th IS now. 

9 Q. And people get insurance In tase there are 

1Cl blQ problems? 

II A. Yes. 

12 Q. And that'~ why you had i fl6urance, correct? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. And that's why you named Na~onwide under 

15 the pDl icy? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. Wny didn't yoo name Safe Environment In 

1 B case anyttl rg went wrong? 

19 A. Ma'flJe I di~ 't think abOIA il back In that 

20 tme. 

21 Q. You didl't Ihink about it because they had 

22 nothing to do with this PfoJect. rl\tlt? 

23 A. Thafs yOLJ' opinion but ... 

2 

4 
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A. I never think about It. 

Q. You never thooght about it because they 

had nothing to do with 1\, rfght? 

A. Okay. Your opinio.n. 

Q. But lsthat- Isthalafalropinlon? 

A. Your point, yes. From my poi nt. it's 

different. 

Q. Wny IS it dtfferent? 

9 A. Because I'm -I'm the one talk to Tony. 

1 () I'm the one got the lioense. I'm the one In thls 

1 I positio.n but your positon is different. 

12 Q. Did you ask Tony when you talked 10 him 

14 A. Nope. 

15 (Whemupon. Amaya Deposit ion 

16 Exhibit No. 12 was mar1<.OO for 

17 I den~fication. ) 

lB BY MR. THOMAS; 

19 Q. I've m<V'iwd Exhibil Amaya 12 and ifyPu'd 

20 \ilke a momanl and look at that. 

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. Okay. 

23 What is Exhibit 12? 

24 A. It·s an acrounll opened with the - w rth 
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the dulTf'6tBf cnmpany. 

2 Q. And this Is for the ~spoo al of the 

oontaml1ated waste-

4 A. Yo. 

Q. - correct? 

A Yo> 

7 Q. BocalJ.>!'I wrHm you do a project, as you 

testified before, yalive got to properly dispose--

9 A. Y~. 

10 Q. - right? 

11 So in addition 10 having a t;ontract with 

12 Natioll'Mde., !NU had a contract with Allied WaGle., 

13 oorrec!? 

14 A. Y~. 

15 "- And ths contract was only between you and 

16 Allied Waste: is that correct? 

17 A Yes. 

18 Q. Arid YOll ~Ied this application--

19 A. Y~. 

20 Q. - all AuguGt 17. 20071 

21 A. Y~. 

22 Q. Okay, 

23 Was-thflfe any waste genBrated by phase 

24 OIl.e? 

McCOrkle coun Reponers. "'c. 
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Q. Vias Garlos BOllllia ever tr~m"? 

2 A. NeY(lr. 

Q. Vlhell you WBfe not ther(l. who was the 

4 supervis_or on sit(l? 

A It was Jllall Amaya. 

Q. JJan Amaya? 

7 A. Y~. 

Q. Hehas a S~!lI"YIsory liGense In Ohio? 

9 A. No. 

10 Q. Vias he allthoozed under Ohio law to bEl a 

11 supervis_or on phase one? 

12 A. No. It W0>5 not reguiatEld asoostos. 

13 Q. HEl was Ilot regllated In asbootos? 

14 A. Y~. 

15 Q. HEl was not. oorrect? 

16 A. Yes. TransitEl. 

17 Q. Cld hEl have any authority whaisoeVllf to be 

18 a supervisor at phase [lIlEl? 

19 A. F'0 l11 any stat(l or from ... 

20 Q. From allY state? 

21 A. No. 

22 Q. Y(lt l YOll M(lW hEl was the j)flrson 

23 supervising that phaSll one, ~rect? 

24 A. y(lS. 
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A. Yes. 

2 Q. OKay. 

And did you use AJlied Waste for that-

4 A. YEll>. 

Q. - geflBrated waste? 

Okay. 

(Whereupon. Amaya Deposrtlon 

Exhibit No. 13 was marked fIX 

9 ldentfication.) 

10 BY MR. THOMAS: 

11 "- I've marked thls dorument Amaya 13. Take 

12 a momllllt. Take a lookcat that. 

13 What <s 137 

14 A. It's a rredlt application. 

15 "- That's a cmdit application to whom? 

16 A. To the dUrnp6ter company, Allied Waste. 

17 Q. So Allioo Wels/e, corraclJl 

18 A. Ye". 

19 Q. Phase one of the remediation took place-

20 ul1der the direction of Vadas, Gorrect? 

21 A. Y~. 

22 Q. Okay, 

23 You were th(lre for one day? 

24 A. Yes. 

MCCor~1e (;pUn Reponers. In~. 
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Q. And YOll knew that that wa"l llegal, 

2 COrTe8t? 

A. IIIElgal? 

4 Q. Yes. 

A. If It 's not raglllat(l~ how - atlybody can 

do It. How can be illegal? 

Q. Well-

MR. KRAMER: Objec:tlon to the question. MOVEl 

9 to strike. 

1Cl BY MR. THOMAS: 

t 1 Q. 'What about ths, whal aboot Ihe fact that 

12 it was against regu lations? 11 was, wasn't~? 

13 A. Against wtlat regulations? 

14 Q. Reg.Jlations to have a sllpelV~or an sitll . 

15 A. Yes, but when you dOlllg regu lat(ld 

16 asbestos. Bul wtum it's nct ragulated asoostos, 

17 you --I milan, anybody can do il. 

18 Q. So no supervisor was requirEld for ths; is 

19 that WI1Eld? 

20 A. No. 

21 Q. OKay. 

22 When did phase two - phase two oogin? 

23 A. Art(l( we 90t the notification. 

24 Q. Okay. 

McCorkle CpUrt Repcne,s, In~. 
Chicago, nllncls (312) 2i>3·0052 

EAB CERCLA 106(b) 12-01 000289 

222 

224 



From who"., did you get that? 

2 A. Porn who? Who what? 

"- \<'/ho gavs- you the notiflrnt on. Department 

4 of Health? 

A. John Vadas gi,lve ~ to me. 

Q. Because he got thai on line? 

7 A. Y~. 

Q. Cid the Department of Health ever mall 

9 that to you? 

10 A- N<>. 

11 "- And wll(ln you have the nDli~(!atiDn and you 

12 daim lhil/you ai':>D now had th,e Ohio (t)ntractor'" 

13 license. you bflgaowork? 

14 A. Y~. 

15 "- V'lem you present f or that? 

16 A. Yo. 

17 Q. V'lhllrl did that begin? What date? DQ you 

18 r&memter? 

19 A. "'P'. 

20 Q. Okay. 

21 And how long did rt last? 

22 A- T 1e whatl The project? 

23 "- Phas.!l two. 

24 A. Phase two I think !light days. I think 

McCOrkle coun Reponers, "'c. 
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Q. 6:00 a.m.? 

2 A. Yes. 

Q. Until 8:00 p.m.? 

4 A. Yes. Mayoo yes. 

Q. How aboLJI on SatlJfdays and Sundays, both 

days? 

7 A. AJmost the same th ing. 

Q. ClJfing t he eight days and oory the eight 

9 days that yOllf employees werll workmg at the 

1 0 Clevel~d Troocher Site, were they workmg anywh6fe 

11 else?-

12 A. No. 

13 Q. Vlere yoll present f or al l BlltJt days? 

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. Vlhat happened at the condusloo of the 

16 eiltJth day? What was dooe?-

17 A Ch. everything was - we used the first 

1 B four daY'> to ren1DYe pipe. irllitJaton. 

19 Q. That's ph<.l'.>e one? 

20 A No. Phase two. 

2 1 Q. Phase. two. 

22 A Ch. okay. PhilGe one is the transite 1100 

23 then we- I a:dgo --I did go one day betwoon 

24 phaSil one 1Ind phase two. I did. I rememoor flOW I 
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Bight day!>_ 

2 Q. OKay. 

And dlllflg thess- erght days. did Asbestek 

4 employees work every day? 

A. No. H's, I t~ nk. Wedr.e-sday'to Suflday. 

I think. 

Q. They worKed Wednesday to Sunday? 

A. Yes, or Thursday to Sunday. somethmg like 

9 that. 

10 Q. SO fiv!) [jays? 

11 A. I mean, I know W8 worked that weekend 

12 because we started like Friday Dr Trul,:>day. DrIB of 

13 these days. Ri!tJI now. I can't remember exactly 

14 what day 1'1'" started. 

15 "- But you worked DVIlf one weBkend? 

16 A. Yeah, we worked two different weekBrlds. 

17 Q. Okay. 

18 And did you work during the daytime? 

19 A. Y~. 

20 Q. Old you work. at night? 

21 A. Nope - yeah, I:;mcause we work 1iJ«l 

22 14 hours a day. 

23 "- Okay. 

24 A. We start like 6:00 to whateve( is dark. 

MCCor~1e (;pUn Reponers, In~. 
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went on& day. 

2 Q. You went one day dUring phas& one? 

A. No. No. No. I - Y!l6. phase one. And 

4 then I went sewnd day. orl!l more time in between 

both phases. 

Q. Okay. 

How aboot during phase two, were yPu 

thEm'l? 

9 A. Yes. 

1 () Q. For the who le thing? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. Okay. 

13 So you made three VISits to Cleveland? 

14 A. Yes. Actual ry.folJf,bec:aus& thephase 

15 one. the m iddl e cf phase ooe and phase two is 

16 second time and we call phase three. - p hase one. 

17 phase two, philGe t~ee. BecalJSfl philGe one is the 

1 B Iraris lte.. phase Iwo."1!j the pipe insLlat(ln 1100 

19 p hase three. i~ the - how do they call? 

2 0 Q. InsulatIOn? 

21 A. If's insLiation bu t this the one they 

22 apply on the Cei ling. 

23 Q. Okay. 

24 And you - that's - we.'re now calling 
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that phaGe tlYoo? 

2 A. Ye.s. 

Q. So phase three you were the-ra for the 

4 en/1m ~me, tx>rTect? 

Q. AM what lM you 001 

7 A. We maks tile containrmmt, set up the wholl'l 

oontalnm&nt and we POWBr wash Bv!ll)'1hi ng 

9 to remove - to remove th lllnsulation. 

10 Q. Okay. 

11 And when tile pr~!>Ct was mmpleted, what 

12 did you jo? 

13 A I put flve!)lllltl 'KJ in bags In 1M dumpster 

14 and then I Jump -I r;all John Vadas to '*' a visual 

15 Illspection and then aftBr the VISUal Il1Spoc:tlOll. he 

16 can call John - Mike CDilins and give him' the 

17 oKay. 

18 Q. Okay. 

19 After you ~Ied John Vadas, you packed 

20 sh.f up ,md went bad< to Indiana, correct? 

21 A. Ye.s. 

22 Q. Vlllal did the laborers do? 

23 A. &lme thing. 

24 Q. And when IS lhe next tmll that you h.eard 

A Yes. 

2 Q. Okay. 

McCOrkle CCUI1 Reponers, ",,,. 
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What was that GommlXllcation about? 

4 A. I asked him 10 Drder s_ome dumP6lers and he 

gave mil the notficaton he ordered for dlfl1pste[s. 

Q. Okay. 

7 What was that for? 

A FJrthe waste we gOIng to gEln!!fate. 

9 Q. Okay. 

10 And loon thaI waste was generated or not? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. Qkay. 

13 When you returned to Indiana. did YOl.l have 

14 further ~-Ofltact w ith Jom Vadas? You sald yo Ll wefll 

15 woklln ln - you WBre woken up by EPA's call? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. Okay. 

IB A T1eycalledJohnVadasfirst 

19 Q. Okay. 

20 A But for !)Ome reason, I was at Safe 

21 EnvirOmlent when I goltoo news too. I was in 

22 Safe's dflCB. 

23 Q. Okay. 

24 When you got that call? 
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anything aoout that partlwar "ite? 

2 A. When the EPA call me. When they wake me 

4 Q. Okay. 

Tejl us aboulthat? 

A. Oh. irs another thing. between pfias& 000 

etnd phase two -- t<etween phas& OM and pha<;iB two, 

you -- you focused now? You know what I'm talking 

9 about, right? Betwoon phaSIl one and phase two, I 

1 () went over there bllcalJse it was et pile of dllbris 

11 over there and W!l- w!l-ht t(;l - I went 10 clean or 

12 r6mOV!l- il owr thsr!l-, clean it up in the floor. 

13 Then Mike Collins can be - keepwreckmg Ih!l- part 

14 of too building. Th!l-n - and then I dean up OV!l-r 

15 ther!!- and com!l- OVBr hBfe. 

16 Q. S(;l hfl was oomolishing whilflyau were 

17 mmediatmg? 

1 B A. N(;l. H!l- stop Il But bfltwoon phase ()!1!l-

19 etnd phase two, W!l- went over there to do somll deetn 

20 up 011 100 floor and then we come back - I C(;lms 

21 back. And thElfl I get back when the n(;ltificalion. 

22 Q. Okay. 

23 A[ld when you got tile not fication , did you 

24 corrmunie:ate. With John Vadas? 

MCCor~1e cpUn Reponers, In~. 
Chicago, nllnols (312) 2i>3·0052 

A. No. I dldn1- tMy didn't call ms -I 

2 don~ I<llow if I - I can't mmBmoer nl11f now if I 

told John Vetdas about tlls- tiling or somebody from 

4 tile EPA call him. 

Q. Okay. 

Did you tell Tony? 

A. Rjg,t at that m(;lment? 

Q. ·Yes. 

9 A. He almosl knew the same time I knew it. 

1 () Q. SO you wem presoot-

11 A. No. No. N(;l. BBCaLEe I was at Setfe 

12 Environmllfltal. when I WElnt over thBr!l- to pick it 

13 up. something, offiCII and the guy. Mati, hs told me 

14 tl1ss~uatDfl l n Ohio. HII was kind 01 ts lling mil 

15 what I went to do OVllr there etnd I didn't know. I 

16 dldn1 know. TI1M I went heme. When I WB-nt hOm!l- , 

17 I don't - I - too only thing I can remember if I 

1 B told J(;lhn Vadas Dr he i.IIr&ady koow it but hB find 

19 out and we start - next day we drove 10 Cleveland. 

2 0 OhiO. 

21 Q. Together? 

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q. And what did you d(;l when you got there? 

24 A. We. mel the.locili EPA guy OInd th.!l- state of 
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2 

4 

Ohm BIlVlronmBllt depart/T1llfit persOll. 

Q. Okay. 

And what did they t el l you? 

A. A Ict of thingS. a lot of things like they 

saying they big contamin<llion we make, we maka and 

that one of the thing was - the thing he saw1s 

7 OIlf>Jofthe -he point, ifs a Irttle pie~ of 

tral"l6lte like th~. He found - fOlXld rt In the 

9 ,grourKl somewhere arKl he c<liled thai ViSual 

10 emission. And I asked him do you think this Is 

11 releasing the fibers beoause I dOll 'tsee ooy dust 

12 or flOP He don't S;;ly <IIlythlllg. He igflDra me. 

13 That was the guy Mlkfl. 

14 Q. Vlhen YO LI were in the of~oo at Safe 

15 EnVirorYTlent and M;;ltt satd W"hat did you do over 

16 there in Ohio. W"hafdid you tell him? 

17 A I didn't know. Nothing. I told him 

18 ro;:>thing. 

19 Q. Vlhat did you say to Tony? 

20 A I don't think I talked to him. He never 

21 <IIlswered the phone again. 

22 Q. You called him again? 

23 A. Yes. I oall him <IIld cElli him. 

24 Q. Why lid you call him? 

McCOrkle COUI1 Reponers, "'c. 
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MR 1HOMAS: Does anyOlle need a break? 

2 MR. KRAMER: Ye;;lh, four. five minutes. 

THE '/IDEOGRAPHER: We're off the record at 

4 250 p.m. 

(A short break was taken. ) 

THE'/IDEOGRAPHER: This marks the beglnr;ng of 

7 t;;lp6 n~ber Ihre1l. We're oack on the record al 

3:03 p.m. 

9 BY MR.1HOMAS; 

10 Q. Good afterooon, <!gain. Mr. Amaya. 

11 A. Good allernoon. 

12 Q. As vice-president Dr prOjoct manager, John 

13 Vadas n<ld what pnmary rBSpOllS lbll itles With 

14 Asbestek? 

15 A. We never discussed oooli respol"I6i bi llties. 

16 Q. Okay. 

17 W&II, what WilS yOlr understanding of W'Ilat 

18 you would do In this wl"XJle process fr om start 10 

19 finish? 

20 A en the proJect? I was thinking the one 

21 ,going to do ph;;lSe tWo and phase - phase two <IIld 

22 phase three, finish LIp with phase two and phase 

23 three. 

24 Q. Phase two W;;lS the pipss? 
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A. Tosee W"hat - becat..lse rlght at that 

2 mome-nt. I need hsl):1 from everybody. I was talking 

to him how can I handls-lhis. 

4 Q. But he dldn1 answer? You left him a 

massage? 

A. No. Oh. I think I lell a massage. 

think. 

Q. And In that message you asked him how you 

9 could r.elp? 

lOA. No. I don't I<n:lw who --I think I Just 

11 left the message Ilell. It was please call me., I 

12 think. 

13 Q. And did he ca ll you? 

14 A. No. 

15 Q. Old you try and call him back? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. How many times? 

18 A. I don't knOW. 

19 Q. OIlCtl or more than onCI;l? 

20 A. Yes, more than 0Il00. 

21 Q. OKay. 

22 Did you use yOlr Sirne 0011 phone to call 

23 him baa.:? 

24 A. YIIS. 

A. Yes. 

MCCO'~1e CPUI1 Reporters, In~. 
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2 Q. So you 'd fir;sh that~? 

A. And then ph<l6e three which IS pipe 

4 insulation. 

Q. Okay. 

And for phase three. It your p/<IIl to 00 

present fOf ths IlfItire thing, correct? 

A. For both of them. yes. 

9 Q. Had you ever done a Job on your own 

10 oliSide of Safe EnVironment-

11 A. No. 

12 Q. Well , wait Llltill firvsh the qus-ston. 

13 Had you ever done a Job outSide of Safe 

14 Environment where the - W'Ilere the pay amount would 

15 be $50.000? 

16 A. Nqps-. 

17 Q. Okay. 

18 Thai was a big amol.l1t, was it flOt? 

19 A. The-yeah. 

20 Q. PflOlto-

21 A. Yeal\ bLJI - It's a big amounl but it's 

22 not a lot of money b!lGaLEe most ~ goln;g 10 looor 

23 and material. 

24 Q. Do you haw any Idl;la of W'Ilat your - your 
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personal projected profit would be from llJob like 

2 thIS? 

A. Job like that, yes, about $10. $15,000. 

4 "- Okay. 

And then that would me<V1lhat John V;;ldas 

woLid make aooLA $ 10 Dr $ 15,0001 

7 A. f\h No. No. $ 10 or$ 15,OOO,thewhoil'l 

thing and then WI! 9="ng to spilt It 

9 Q. So 001 of that $50,000, you only Ilxpflded 

10 to maka 1tbout $7.5007 

11 A. en that job or differllfltjob? 

12 Q. J.Jst Cleveland Tf!lrlch .er. 

13 A- How we g c:mg to make-

14 Q. let me back up. I'm askir'lQ you about the 

15 oontractwlth NlItiOllwtoo to do the GlENs-land 

16 TrflndlSr sit e. 

17 A- Yes. 

18 Q. That was a $0,000 job -

19 A. y~. 

20 Q. - cor rect? 

21 VVhat did you, personally, expect t o make 

22 at the tme you signed the contract? 

23 A. POout $ 15, $20,000, 

24 Q. For YDU? 

McCOrkle coun Reponers, "'c, 
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Q, Vlhy woL,jd you have 10 go at all? 

2 A. PJ. al l? What do you mean?' 

Q. Vlhy woLid you have to go to thIS site eV!ln 

4 OIlce? What wou ld be the point? 

A FJr the three phasesJl 

Q. For any phase. Couldn't you have just 

7 stayed ba ci<. in Indiana. 

A Ch. why I tid go over there? 

9 Q. Yes. 

lOA Ch, because I'm the onty one With a 

11 supervis_or lirense. 

12 Q. For phase throo? 

13 A Phase - yes. 

14 Q. Okay. 

15 But you didn't - did YO Ll have an Ohio 

16 supervis_or lirense? 

17 A Yes. 

lB Q. Okay. 

19 And that caml'l bec:aus& oflile notifiCation? 

20 A Yes. 

21 Q. Okay. 

22 VVhich was false ty submitted wfth Carlos 

23 B_onilla's name-? 

24 A. T'\at's a question you havl;l to ask John 
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A. No. No. No. For the company. 

2 Q. OKay. 

And woLid you then pay yourself and pay 

4 John Vadi,l!i out ofthat1 

A. YIl!>. 

Q. Okay. 

So you expected to reeeive as a paych(lCk. 

pef&lnalty, Tomas Amaya-

9 A. Frtnl ths company. 

10 Q. Right 

11 - of about $7.500 Dr $ 10,000? 

12 A. YIl!>. 

13 Q. OMy. 

14 For a two waei<.joC, mrrect? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 "- Ail right 

17 Did you ever tri nk it wOcld be wise to be 

18 th(ffe for all thre& phases? 

19 A. Why do we have to -- say it again?' 

20 Q. Do you think that it woLid have been wise 

21 to be there for all Ihree phases? 

22 A. No. 

23 "- Okay, 

24 A. I never think aboul it. 

MCCor~1e (;pUn Reponers, In~, 
ChIcago, nllnols (312) 2i>3·0052 

Vadas. He false submitted b&calJ3e I didn't !>Ubmi1 

2 the notification. 

Q. But if you had submitted the notification, 

4 you would have put Carloo Bonil la's name? 

A. Yes. Yes. 

Q. So you agree with John V1Idas's use of 

Carlos Bonilla's name? 

A. Yes. 

9 Q. As the site supervisor? 

10 A. Yes. 

11 Q. Butinst'eadofCarloo,YOLlwenrtobethe 

12 Site supervisor? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. Which was - which you did not notify the 

15 State- of Ohio YOLl w ould be dOing? 

16 A. No. 

17 Q. Okay. 

1 B So YOLl woLl d be a sLlpelVisor then for 

19 phaSI'l two and ph<!6e three. 

20 What would Jom Vadas do f or the entire 

21 pmject? What did you expect him to dq? 

22 A. Paperwork and InspecUon. 

23 Q. And what sort of paperwork? 

24 A. Uke the OIl.e he cit:!, like contract, 
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notiflcatloo and any papBr we nooded. 

2 Q. Okay. 

E:t.c6pt yolive almady te6tlfied that you 

4 to_oI<. t::arn of some of the paperwork, correct? 

A. Soma, yoo. 

Q. Okay. 

7 A. Mel rollsct money. 

Q. How cl<d thai go? 

9 A. Safld the invoice. 

10 Q. Okay. 

11 Now. you're awarfl. are you not, that Joon 

12 Vada!; rnmml.lnio1ll,ed wJfh differsnt p<lltie.s oy f<llt? 

13 You didn't know he clIdthal? 

14 A. I'bpe.. 

15 Q. Okay. 

16 (WOOf!ll.flDn. Amaya Deposition 

'7 Exhibit Nos. 14 & 15 w!)re marked 

18 fo r loontfiCalion.) 

19 BY MR. THOMAS; 

20 Q. 1''Yl haming you whall've mar1<.Bd as Amaya 

21 Exhibit 14. Take a look at those documents stapled 

22 togeth6/ in that exhibit and let me know wtu)n 

23 you've had a cn,mce"i.o look them over. 

24 A. Yes, I sell th rs. 

McCOrkle CCUI1 Repone,s, ",,,. 
ChicJ.go, lI~no" l312) 2i>3-'1052 

A John VadaG_ 

2 Q. Okay. 

And IS it true- that many of them WBHl 

4 written on behalf of Safe Envirorroern- I'm 

i:>Orry - thaI many of them were written on behalf 

of Asbestek? 

7 A. Yes. 

Q. AM did you - did you ever ses any of 

9 these? 

lOA Nope. Maybe one. 

11 Q. Okay. 

12 If I mllY, do you notirnl that the first fax 

13 that's dated August 15.2007 Identifies a fax blltng 

14 submitt&l to Molly COllins. 

15 She's NationWide. right? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. From John Vadas? 

lB A. Yes. 

19 Q. AM it says from JPV Servir:es. 

20 What's Ihat? 

21 A. He got tis wm business. 

22 Q. Okay. 

23 A. He's advert ising hiS bLEiness there. 

24 Q. Sp he's ,u1",erlising hIS business. 

McCorkle Court Reporters, Inc. 
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Q. HaVll you $IISll theGe documBTlts before? 

2 A. I see this, yes. 

Q. You're referring to page OIle? 

4 A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. 130 al:1ead and taka 11 look ;;It each 

0flIl and let us know. 

A. Is this the sarne or different? Bernuse I 

don't know-which one I soo it. I know I soo one. 

9 Q. Well. this exhiOit is a silfies of pages, 

1() correct? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. And do they ;;III appear to be fax [lover 

13 sheets? 

14 A. Yes. bul all t his IS from hi~ - he did 

15 everything from hiS fax from hIS horre. 

16 Q. I unoorniand that. Let's just talk aboL/t 

17 the exhibt t In generaL 

1 B The emi tJit IS a SBollOO of faxes. are they 

19 not? 

20 A. Yes. 

21 Q. And did you write a.ny of those faxes? 

22 A. Nope. 

23 Q. Okay. 

24 Who wrote them? 

MCCor~1e CpUrt Reponers, In~. 
ChIcago, nllnols (312) 2i>3·0052 

And then In bigger letlers he puis 

2 Asbestek. rnrreat? 

A. Yes. 

4 Q. And then h!! puts a phone aM fax nurrber -

A. Yes. 

Q. -0f(219)B45-3074? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. 

9 Whose number is that? Is that an Asbest!ik 

1 () offlr:e number? 

11 A. I don't know if that because I had a 

12 di(farent numberb;;lr;k at th.!! time and I don't know 

13 if that's the nllnber I used to have. 

14 Q. Okay. 

15 On the bottom of thIS fax. he writB6 a 

16 letter to Molly, does he not? 

17 A. Yes. Uh-hlIh. 

1 B Q. Then he puts his nOO1e In the saiL/tatoo. 

19 doos he not? 

20 A. Yes. 

21 Q. And he put his e-mail addr!lSS and he's 

22 advertiSing his own p6rsOlllll webSite, nght1 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. And then he put!> his phone nllnber agaIn, 
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o::>'rect? A. Yes. 

2 A. y~. 2 Q. OKay_ 

"- That's JPV Servirns. Then Similarly. WB haVB anotoor fax on the 

4 Then hf! puts h's offic:ll mlnber1 4 fo_urth page, August 24th? 

A. Yes. A. YIl!>. 

Q. Arid then at the very bottom. he puts Q. EVBryltlrg else is til(! same. cofmd? 

7 Asbestek's info rmation, correct? A. y~. 

A- Yes. Q. Except flOw unl ikB the first th-oo faxes, 

9 Q. Okay. 9 he's removed JPV Services? 

10 And the datil of that flfSI fax OIl 10 A. Yes. 

11 EXhibit 14 is August 15th, right? 11 "- Do you know why he would have done that on 

12 A. Yes. 12 August 24th? 

13 Q. 2007. 13 A. No. 

14 The serond pags [s another fax. WlTsct? 14 Q. But he keeps Asl:lestek, dooon't he? 

15 A. y" 15 A. Yes. 

16 "- looks similar. 16 "- Ail right 

17 ThIS one is AuglJit 16, 2007, correct? 17 NOW, WI) move to August 31,,1 - eXClEB 

18 A- Yo> 18 me - AU!1lst 31st - Augusl 31, 200n 

19 Q. That's alsp t o Molty Collins and all;>O MIJ(I~ 19 A. y~. 

20 Collins hIS time. nght? 20 Q. And we have i.lllothBf fax from Jam to M~ly 

21 A. y~. 21 <100 Mike, correct? 

22 Q. August 23, 2007, thIS ~ another fax fr om 22 A. Yes. 

23 John als.olo M~1y and Iv1ike with the same- 23 "- A[ld he's pLlt the JPV Services back oo? 

24 n,lativefl same intofmaiion, CDrroct? 24 A. YIl5. 
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Q. AM 1l0W he's added Sale EIlVifonmool? A. Sale ErM'onment. 

2 A. y~. 2 Q. And he pLlis a mxnber (219)808-1882? 

Q. OIc;y. A. Yes. 

4 Did yOLl t~1 him to do that? 4 "- Do you recogllize that lll6llber? 

A- Nop,. A. No. 

Q. CoyoLl have 1IfIy Idea why he would haw Q. Is that Safe En~rorvnent? 

7 done that? A. I don't know. 

A- Nop,. Q. OMy. 

9 Q. He PLltS a j:1hone linder Safe Enviiormmnt of 9 A. I don1 rernerri::mr now. 

10 845-3074. 10 Q. All right . 

11 Do YOLl see-that? 11 This fax is sent at 6.:30 p.m., oorrer;:t? 

12 A. YIl5. 12 A. YIl5. 

13 Q. Is that the same nl6llber for JPV SerVlCe.s 13 Q. All nght. 

14 on the fir.;;t IflW faxi;lS that we looked at? 14 There's also a fax that he seMs on 

15 A. V,. 15 August 31. 20D7 that's sent aller the prevIous one 

16 "- Okay. 16 aM this one does not have the Safe Environfnoo t in 

17 S(, It appears as If he's adverfisln;g Safe 17 the cover letter place. doos It? 

18 En~rOl"W11ent bLli real~ using hiS phone number and 18 A. Yes. I C1lfl~ 5&e it. 

19 other contact information. nght? 19 Q. And this one 15 not soot to Nationwide 

20 A- Yes. 2 0 DemolitiOn, IS it? 

21 Q. I llCIuding the Information fo r Asbeslek? 21 A. Mike. I think this 15 the Ohio. 

22 A- Yes. 22 Q. That's to Ohio, right? 

23 "- At the very bottom of the page. what does 23 A. Ohio - EPA Ohio. 

24 hewrrta? 24 Q. Okay. 
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Sc, Isn't it true that what was being 

2 accomQ ished here was that any t:ommunil:atlon to 

Nationwds- srould h1lV8" that new Safe Environment 

4 label be;:auSfI they had to be oonvinred-

MR fRAMER: Otljection to tha foon of the 

questiofL 

7 BY MR. THOMAS; 

Q. - that Safe EnvitolYllent waG invc4voo, 

9 right? 

10 A Yes. 

11 MR. KRAMER: Objection. 

12 BY MR THOMAS: 

13 Q. But when GOmmUlllootng with the 

14 authorities, you would not want to have Safe 

15 EnVirorYTlent because they weren't really Involved. 

16 right? 

' 7 MR. KRAMER: Objection. 

18 THE WITNESS: Not really involved. It 's kind 

19 of - ifs 101 really oocaw;;e somehoW they g ot 

20 tnYdved. 

2 1 BY MR. THOMAS; 

22 Q. But Ihe point Is don't raise a fi ag .. bout 

23 it, ri\tlt? 

24 A. Yes. 

McCOrkle CCUI1 Repone,s, ",,,. 
ChicJ.go, lI~no" l312) 2i>3-'1052 

Q. But it says Asbest(lk down here 237 

2 A. Yes, you got It 

Q. And take a look at It If you need to; does 

4 tllat look liludhe officia l version of the last 

page of 141 

A Yes. 

7 Q. Okay. 

Ar,d 0'1 thIS one. you wme or John writes 

9 on oehalf of Asbeslek. we wi ll be USing Safe 

10 Envirorment Corporatron of Indiana cOnlractor's 

11 lIamse? 

12 A Y8!>. 

13 Q. Is thai cor rect? 

14 A Yes. 

15 Q. All nght. 

16 Did you t~1 NatiO'1wide Demolilron at any 

17 point that you would be UEilrog Carloo Bonilla as the 

lB 6P!H:lal ~t ? 

19 A f\bpe.. 

20 Q. V'lhy'1Ot? 

2 1 A I doo't Ihink I have to tell them afte.r 

22 they hirB me. I don't tlink they have to know who 

23 I going tJ usa. 

24 Q. Qkay. 

McCorkle Court Reponers, Inc. 
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Q. Is that fair to say? 

2 So take oul Safe. Environment whe'1 you're 

talkirog to the authorities. rfght1 

4 A. Yes. 

MR. KRAMER: Oejection. 

MR. THOMAS: Okay. 

BY MR. TH OMAS: 

Q. Then later on thai day. them is anothBf 

9 fax back. - this IS August 31, 2007. Ihi.!.> goes t o 

1 () Molly arid Mike. correct1 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. Now, tlis is -- thiS Drle is hard to reOld, 

13 fsitnot? 

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. It looks like maybe It went through the 

16 scanner on the fax mach'ne and got messed up. 

17 Do you agree with that1 

l B A. Yes. 

19 Q. So I'm hamlirog ytlu what I've marked as 15. 

2 0 A. Yes. 

21 Q. A'1d Is t ris an actual copy that you 

22 proV1ood1 

23 A. I never rememoer providing that 

24 Information out... 

MCCQ r~1e [)pUn Reponers, In~. 
ChIcago, nllnols (312) 2i>3·0052 

W"r;y would you tell them that you were 

2 using Safe EnvirolYl1ent ifyou didn't have to tell 

them about COlnOG Bonilla? 

4 A. Adually, you see. I never talk t o the 

owner of Na~ ona lwide Demoli~on. Everything was 

oe\we8fl - John Vadas was In the middle. I 

naver -I mean, I talke d to h'm olll never - we 

'lever talked aooul Ifts.. 

9 Q. ButJolYlVadasontyti:Mdthingsto 

1 () Na~onWide and the Ohio Departmenl of Health that 

11 you told lim to say. co ln,ct? 

12 A. Y8!> . 

13 Q. Okay. 

14 So -

15 A. That's I think. I don't know w hat else he 

16 said. I don't know. 

17 Q. Wel l, biJl anytlin;g that we've seBll that-

1 B A. When ~'s re lated Wllh the licerlSe. yes. 

19 he told whoeyerwhateV!lr I say, I t~l h'm . 

2 0 Q. Right. 

21 And that includes to - the no~ficaton 

22 to the OhiO Department ofHealth1 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. Because he d idn't do that on hiS own, you 
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laid hlm--

2 A. Ye.s. 

Q. - Carlos Bonilla? 

4 A. Yes. I gave - l.)lave him copy of the 

Ca~os Bonilla liconse. and a:>py of Safe 

En-V;rorvneniaIIIDens6. 

7 Q. Okay. 

Incidentally, wilen yOll worked for Safe-

9 I'mg oin~ back in time now. 

10 VI/tum you worked for Safe EnvirOllmBllt 111 

11 Indiana and IllillOis as a supervisor-

12 A. YB!>. 

13 Q. 1''Yl g:>wogback topnorloNatOllWloo 

14 Del1iolition. 

15 You had, as a sl4'IlNlSor. items that you 

16 carried around, the manual. ~rect? 

17 A Yes. 

18 Q. AM the book that WEI'VB been talKing 

19 about? 

20 A Yes. 

21 Q. And that book has a COf:1Y of the - of Safe 

22 Envirorvnental's ]lceriSe in there, doesn't It? 

23 A. I haven" ses it. I haven" BOO that, 

24 thair license. 

McCOrkle CCUI1 Repone,s, ",,,. 
ChicJ.go, lI~no" l312) 2i>3-'1052 

What aoout access to any of Carlos 

2 Bolilla's r6GDrds? 

A. Never. 

4 Q. You I1flYef had access to thaI? 

A No. Yoo. When hll go to work with rm, 

Yo1" hB ~av6 me copy. I have to kIlep. As a 

7 suPElf\~pDr, I have to keep a oopy of everybody's 

paperwork. 

9 Q. Okay. 

10 S(, at tim!lS In th!l past. pnor to doiflg 

11 any wor~ with Natonwidfl D!lmolitiOI1 at Q!lVllland 

12 Trenmef-

13 A Yes. 

14 Q. - you had acc;ess t o Sat!l EnvlrDm1!lntal's 

15 oontractJr'slloonse? 

16 A. Not Ohio. MinnflSota 

17 Q. Mim!lsota? 

lB A Y!ls. 

19 Q. Okay. 

20 Ar,d Carlos Borvlla's InformatIOn. (:Offeet? 

21 A. Not OhiO, Minrl!lSota 

22 Q. Okay. 

23 How did you gIlt Carloo Bonilla's 

24 In/ormation for Ohio? 
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Q. I'm tali<Jng about the a:>lltraetor's 

2 license? 

A. No. I haven't S!l!ln it. 

4 Q. You neV!l{ swlthat1-

A. No. Oh, yes, I Sflan th!l one in Ml rvl!lSOta. 

Q. Okay. 

A. Yes. 

Q. And OOW di d you soo il? 

9 A. Be(:alJse th!lY gave 1110 mIl whim I was over 

1() th!lr!l. 

11 Q. Okay. 

12 Soyou had aCCllSS To Sale EnvironmenTal'S 

13 L:Ontractor's il(:!lflS!l pnor to any work at CI!lvei,md 

14 Trent:hIlr? 

15 A. No. The only 0Il!l - the only on!l was In 

16 Ohio - oya,-toorll in - in Minnesota. 

17 Q. Butthat wasinYOUfpossession. correet? 

lB A. Y!ls. 

19 Q. Okay. 

20 And that was the only tmll that you had 

21 eVBf 6&en thalli(:ens!l? 

22 A. Y!lS. Th!l only ~m!l I had access to Saf!l 

23 Environmentallirnnsa. 

24 Q. Okay. 

MCCor~1e cpUn Reparters, In~. 
Chicago, nllnols (312) 2i>3·0052 

A. Chns gave It to - the g.Iy Malt gave it 

2 to mIl. 

Q. So Matt gave you that too? 

4 A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. 

How did you gel permiSSion to gIlt that1 

A. I talk!ld to Carlos in P!lfSOll. 

Q. And what did you say to him? 

9 A. If he rnn -I ne!ld -I e:q:Jia in the 

1 () situatlOll, 11l!l!ld to gIlt a notificatiOn but I can't 

11 get nDiifi(:ation right now until I gIlt my liG!lflS!l 

12 and I want to go little bit ah.ead until I get my 

13 li(:ense and thell call you let me Wie your liooll6& 

14 JlJSttog!ltanoti~rntion. 

15 Q. What did he say? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. Okay. 

1 B What 00 you f"llean by go a littl !l bit ah!lad? 

19 A. Y!lah, lik!; havinll the flOtifica~[)(1 

2 0 qLJ(:Ker. 

21 Q. OKay. 

22 Did you call anybody at th!l D!lpartm!lnt of 

23 Health and ask them if that was-

24 A. No. 
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13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 
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20 
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22 

23 

24 

2 

4 

7 

Q. Okay. 

Old you think that that was okay to do? 

A. y" 

"- Okay. 

Did you '>Iill t rvnk thafs okay to do? 

A Yo> 

Q. Okay. 

Sn you t1likBd to Garlos Boni lla? 

A. y~. 

Q. V'lh!lf1l was he whoo you talked to hi m? 

A. He was wori<fng with me. 

Q. And where was that? 

A Ir, Imiana 011 the prOj&ct we just talking 

about, the 000 on - Mittal Slooi. 

"- That's where you WflfB WOl'Xtng lust prIOr 

,,-
A Yes. 

Q. - b~ng taken off the Job there. rlg-Jt? 

And so YOLI spokE> with CariDI> and he said 

yes, you can llse my what? 

A. Yes, my asbestos SlJpervisor IIcerIGe, 

Q. Anythlr19 else? 

A. No. 

Q. Qkay, 

McCOrkle coun Reponers, "'c, 
(;hicJ.go, lI~no" 

Q, And so what did Chris oo? 

A. Make a cqpy from the fil e, 

Q, Of what? 

l312) 2i>3-'1052 

A, Cflhe asbestos SlJpervisor license and 

gave It b me, 

Q, Cid he Qlve yOll anything else? 

A. I'bpe, I don't -I don't remember-I 

mean, besideS the Safe EflVlronmentai contractor 

9 li~nse, 

10 Q, BlJilhal was 011 a different tl1ll'l, right? 

11 A, 1\10, Same-time, 

12 Q, Same time? 

13 A Yes, 

14 Q, Okay, 

15 &:' whoo YOll went in to talk to ChriS aiJolJi 

16 getting l1e Ohio oontractors lioonse from Tony, 

17 YOll allm talked to him about getting Tony - Canos 

18 Boni lla's doruments? 

19 A. Yes, 

20 Q, And ChriS gave you all that stllfl? 

21 A. Yes, 

22 Q, 1\0 qllestO])S asked? 

23 A, I'bpe, 

24 Q, CldhegobOlGkandlaiktoTonyandsay 

McCorkle Court Repone,s, Inc, 
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11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2 

4 

Did [Ie gIVe you anything else? 

A. No. 

"- 0"",. 

So hf! gave you noth"ng. H!ljlJ6tsaidyou 

could LJ;>1l it, right? 

A. Ye\>o 

Q. Did he tell you how you should go ;:lbout 

get~ng a ropy of that license? 

A. I think. I think he t:a lled elYls becal,EB 

he - yes, I askml him tell Chris to get me 

perrri sslorl -I mean. gave me the copy of the 

lic-.ef1slI. 

Q. 0"",. 

A. Chns IS Matt, sarne person. 

"- I understand. 

A[](j did Carlos do thai? 

A. Yes, he did It becaLEB wtu)n I-I talked 

to Chris, did Car100 oall you Dr Carlos tell you 

evll!)fthing? Yes, he told me, 

Q. And &l what lid YOll say to Chns Of Matt? 

A. The same thing I told him, I JllSt talked 

10 Carlos, He caJl yoo and \lSS1 he Galled mel 

something like that, I can't lell yOlJ right now 

exactly what the conv6[sation was bllt.., 

MCCor~1e (;pUn Reponers, In~, 
(;hlcago, nllnols (312) 2i>3,OO52 

that--

A, I don't know, 

Q, - Tomas Amaya is Ollt front? 

A, I don't know, 

Q, Well, did he go In the back room? 

A, Well, Tonywasn1lhere, 

Q, And YOll know that bscallSe you hi ed to 

call him on his cell phooe and he didn't aflswer? 

9 A, No, r.e wasn't there, The office is small, 

1 () You c;an see It. 

11 Q, So hfl wasn't therfl? 

12 A, Yes, 

13 Q, All ngh\, 

14 But II was at that time that yoo woot to 

15 get the contractor's IiC6l1Se that ChrIS or Matt 

16 also_ gave yoo Can os 's stllff? 

17 A, Yes, 

18 Q, Okay, 

19 Did ChriS ask YOll what YOll had goinll on In 

20 OhiO? 

21 A, Everybody knew in that offl~ what IS 

22 gOing on 1n Ohio, trying 10 gel a lil~e job over 

23 there, 

24 Q, Okay, 
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Ar,d I dOll" mean to cait Into question 

2 semanti~ but was this a little job Of OJ Olg job? 

A. ComPllr8" - bemuse I - the reason I call 

4 littl e job is becaUSll maybe 11 GO~IB months befom , 

I got done a job for Sal a which I was eigh t months 

worKmg over there with a lot of guys. That IS 11 

7 huge job. Compare it with that. that was a vl;lry 

lltllejob. 

9 Q. Okay. 

10 But In terms of - In terms of the fact 

11 Illat this w",,;"Ihe fifst m~or job IJy Asbest(lk -

12 A. eh, yss. 

13 Q. -tllat w1I&ablgJob? 

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. And In terms of the fact that you were the 

16 president aoo in chai1}!l. that's 11 big jOb. right? 

17 A Yes. Yes. 

18 Q. In fad, you had to do a lot of things for 

19 this job you never had to do for Safe Em 'lrolYT1en\, 

20 nght? 

2 1 A. Ye.s. 

22 Q. A lot of paperwork -

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. - ri\tlt? 

McCOrkle CCUI1 Repone,s, ",,,. 
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Q. AM then you even got 11 G6ftificate fo r 

2 Nationwide? 

A. Yes. 

4 Q. Vlhich you never mentio_nBd Sal!! 

Envirorment, right? Is that oorrBcI? 

A Yes. 

7 Q. You had i.I ~ntri.ld with th!! w aste company?' 

A Yes. 

9 Q. Okay. 

10 And YO Ll actual ly filled out a credit f orm 

11 to Ilns.Ule that you WOLl ld get thll stLlff cMilld 

12 away, CQlrllot? 

13 A Yes. 

14 Q. So YO Ll ~w that paperwork war;. important? 

15 A Yes. 

16 Q. But yOLl don't have a si n~e ooC\Sl1ent that 

17 Iden@esyoLlf buSiness relationship at Clevel and 

18 TrenmBr with Safe E nVironment. corract? 

19 A i'h 

20 Q. V'lhy not? 

2 1 A I don't know. 

22 Q. V'lel l, onlyyou01lflknow. 

23 A. I milan, I don't know. 

24 Q. Because It didnt eXISt, right? 

Mcecrkle ecurt Reponers, Inc. 
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And YOLl did It all, (Mn't YO Ll ? In facl, 

2 YOLl did-YOLl gotyOLJ'" CerM rnte of ExIStence? 

A. Yes. 

4 Q. YOLl got YO Ll r Certificate of Incorporation? 

A. YEl!> . 

Q. YO Ll had a proposal and contract with 

Natonwioo? 

A. Yes. 

9 Q. YOLl had actually two notification forms. 

1 () one whim war;. not submitted With Tony's irtormalion 

11 and then 0 00 that was sLlbmitted w ith Vadas 's 

12 Irtormation , yo,Ll sli;lmiltad that to OhiO, right? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. You appliBd for worker's ~mper16ati on f o.r 

15 the SIX or seVMl employees that you hired? 

16 A. YBS. 

17 Q. YOLl submittad a f oreign oorpora~on-

18 A. Yes. 

19 Q. -form to Ohio?' 

2 0 'YO Ll had IrlSLlr1ifloo? 

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. YOLl had a polir:y through American Ris~ 

23 ri\1lt? 

24 A. YEl!> . 

MCCo r~1e (;pUn Reponers, In~. 
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A. How YOLl know? 

2 Q. WB II , YO Ll know that paperwork is 

Ifrl'ortant? 

4 A. Yes. 

Q. YOLl know that there are -

A. What papflrWork are YO Ll talking about? 

Q. Any paper. 

A. Yeah. but what? I mean. a oontracl 

9 between Asbestek and Safe or what are yOLl t alking 

1() aboLlt? 

11 Q. A thank you not'e. anything Tn writ ing that 

12 shows that YOLl had any agrBememt wi th Sala 

13 EnVitonmental to Llse thei r licern;e? 

14 A. No, I didn1 have any -- anything In 

15 w ntlrIQ. 

16 Q. Did yO Ll ev e(1hinl<. to_ get someth ing in 

17 writing? 

18 A. Nope. 

19 Q. Yet YOLl knew that as a president of an 

2 0 asbestOG rBmedlOl t on company--

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. - that thBfe are laws thaI have to be 

23 fo_" owBd? 

24 A. Yes. 
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Q. AM that them <Ire forms to fill out? 

2 A. Ye.s. 

Q. Multiple forms? 

4 A. Yas. 

Q. For fIlgu latlOrl, il1&lXance, worksr's romp. 

oontrac:\s and everything else? 

7 A. Yes. 

Q. yet, YOll haVEI no written dOD.JrnentatlOfl 

9 With r8S~llot to Safe EnviroofTl llni: is that t:orrect? 

10 A No. 

11 Q. Co you have any wr itten dorumentatofl with 

12 fl;l5Pllli to Ca~os Bonilla? 

13 A Nope. 

14 Q. Okay. 

15 And you have admitte.d to us that you put 

16 Carlos Bonilla's name in' thfl notification fo rm Just 

'7 to put a nam!) In that would pass meek, CDIHlcll 

18 A Yes. 

19 Q. Arxl it didn't matter whether or not Carlos 

20 Boa lla ~d anything to do With the WClI'k, correct? 

21 A. He don't going to do the work. II's Just 

22 a - II's a reqlJrement. 

23 Q. You QDLld have put any person's nall1l1 in 

24 tl1a OOl.lntry who had a ~cens6, [)orrect? 

McCOrkle CCUI1 Repone,s, ",,,. 
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Q. In a two-minule mootng? 

2 A. Yes. 

Q. Based l4'on-

4 A. In front of Stat;y. 

Q. In front of StaGY based on two qLlck· 

oonl'!lrs~tion thai you had? 

7 A. WIth Tony P<l9<InBlli, yes. 

Q. Vllth no cO'lSideraton? Do YOll know that 

9 what means? 

10 A No. 

11 Q. Cid - was there any flX.Change to get these 

12 doclrrlent!> eith,er from Safe EnvlrofYTlemt or Carlos 

13 BDalla? Did YOll gll'!l them anything? 

14 A. No. 

15 Q. You gave them no money? 

16 A. Nope. 

17 Q. You made no promises to them? 

lB A. Nope. 

19 Q. Okay. 

20 In fact, YOll offered nothing in exchange 

21 lor getting these doc;uments; is that COITect? 

22 A Yes. 

23 Q. Okay. 

24 
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A. Yes. 

2 Q. Because YOll're SilYlng-

A. As long as he allthomoo m6. 

4 Q. VVhere. is that auth~izat i on? 

A. It's verbal authonzation. 

Q. JLEt like YOLI agre&ment to get a IICfl'lSe 

from Safe Envirorrnenl, verbal. right? 

A. Yes. 

9 Q. OKay. 

1 () And thai verbaJ cOtnmurl'catron with Safe 

11 Envlronll1fl1lt has very little follow up in rtseJf, 

12 dOBsn't if? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. VVhat - ngJl? 

15 Okay. 

16 Whether it's with Anthony Paganell i or 

17 Carlos Bonilla? 

lB A. Yes. 

19 Q. In fact, the onlY t l'Vng that you have is 

20 that CfflS gave you both Borl'lIa's and Safe 

21 Environment's licenses? 

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q. Arthe same tme? 

24 A. YIl!>. 

MCCor~1e cpUn Reponers, In~. 
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(Wherellpon, Amaya Deposit ion 

2 8:ilibit No. 16 was markoo for 

i oontlfication.) 

4 BY MR. THOMAS: 

Q. I'm going to h;;w1d you Exhibit Amaya 16. 

That's tffee pages. If you taM a moment to look 

at those things. 

A. JlJSt one is copy of Garlos Bonilla's 

9 certificate. The other one is a copy oflhe Carlos 

1() Bonilla license. 

11 Q. VVhatkirodoflicef'1S!'i? 

12 A. Asbestos Sllp!!rvlsorlicensa. 

13 Q. Okay. 

14 A. And the other one is a ~PY of Safe 

15 EnVironmental contractor Ilc!IIlSe. 

16 Q. Okay. 

17 And th6se are the three OOCUllents that 

1 B yOli re tsstifymg werll given to YO ll wh(lll YOll went 

19 arod saw Matl-

20 A. Yes. 

21 Q. - dllrmg J:1hase one? 

22 A. Phase two. 

23 Q. Dllring phaso two? 

24 A. No. No. No. Betweflll phase two and r:fia5e 
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M'. 

2 Q. Okay. 

And when you reCll lvoo t hese OOCOO1llnts. 

4 what ~d you do witlllhBm? 

A. I took it ~ght '!>Nay to Jom V adas. 

Q. Okay. 

7 Did ytl ll 91vahirn any Instructions? 

A- '-"P'. 
, Q. 1tloLid he know what to do. with them? 

10 A- Yes. 

11 "- How wOLid he know that? 

12 A. Because he boon In blJ')iooss for loog - OJ 

13 Io.t ofY!'I3rs. 

14 Q. So. he would re"Celve a fax from you with an 

15 asbooto., supervISor refresher and an asbestos 

16 supervis.or card for Carlos Bonillll and he would 

17 know what t o. do With il1 

18 A- Yes, l;>ecaLEe he knew it 

19 Q. Vlhat woLid he do WIth it? 

20 A- Make the notifioat'Oll, 

21 Q. He'd sl ip that in line eight, rlftll. to 

22 let the Ohio i<mm that this speclaJist -

23 A. Yo. 

24 Q. - who was YOW f riand--

McCOrkle COUl1 Reponers, "'c, 
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A Wrry? W'rry? Was that the question? Is 

2 that what the quest'on is? 

Q. Vlhat did you plead guilty to? 

4 A. Contamlnaton. 

Q. Okay. 

VVh at was your i.Jlderstandi ng of that 

7 dlarge? What was the violatOll? 

A Contamillation. rflmovat of asbestos 

9 unprepllredly (s ic) w~. 

10 Q. And that was at the Cleveland Troocher 

11 site? 

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. And what was the dISl)(16ltoll of that case? 

14 What did the Judge have yo Li do as a resLit? 

15 A. I had to pay $3.000 - $3.500 personally 

16 and $ 10.()OO as a corporati on. 

17 Q. TlYough Asbestek, riftlt? 

18 A. Yes. 

19 Q. And that was on II program through yO lJ'" 

20 probat ion oIfiGflr. nght? 

2 1 A. Yes. 

22 Q. SO ill'e you sti ll paying that off? 

23 A. I don 't pay anything because I don't make 

24 any moooy. 
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A. Yes. 

2 Q. - would bsglving you the aOi lity to. do 

work even. though, he wouldn't be present? 

4 A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. 

And what would - what woLid John Vadas 

know what to do. with the Saf" EnVlrDm1ent 

(:()ntractor Ilool1S!'l1 

9 A. Put the roJmber in the notflrnton and 

10 J.>ubmit ll. 

11 "- Okay. 

12 And when h.e ~11 6d oul th.!! noi'lfioaiion, 

13 why wouldn1 he pu t Safe Enviro lTT1ental 's phone 

14 nlrrlber along w ith the nama? 

15 A. I think that's a question you have to. ask 

16 him. 

17 Q. So yOU didn't follow up with him on any of 

18 that, oorrect? 

19 A. No. 

20 Q. ,You recently pled g\l lty to a fe lony In 

21 Cuyahoga County?' 

22 A. No, Misdemeanor, 

23 "- VVhat did you plead g Li ~y to in CuyahOga 

24 County? 

MCCo r~1e CPUI1 Reponers, In~, 
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Q. So have they Vlotated you? Had you paid 

2 it all off? 

A. No. I have a year to pay the w hole t hi ng. 

4 Q. I see. 

A. But I don't -I didn't pay anything yet 

l;>ecaLEe I oon~ have f'i1Drley. 

Q. Did yPu not pl ead guilty as wel l t o an 

undassified felony? Do you reGal1 that? 

9 A. No. 

1 () Q. You believe it was just one charge? 

11 A. Yes. As a corporation. it got a f elony. 

12 Q. Okay. 

13 A. As a persoo, rn!idemflanor. 

14 MR. THOMAS; Okay. All right. 

15 I think that coocludes my questions. So 

16 atlhis p d nt, 111 turn it over lo' the other 

17 attorneys. Louis, did you hilYe any questions? 

18 MR. GILBERT; Jusl a [;Ouplfl. 

19 MR. THOMAS; Okay. Do you want t o start f irst? 

20 MR. GILBERT : Sure. 

21 EXAMINAnON 

22 BY MR. GILBERT: 

23 Q. Hi, Mr. Amaya How are you? 

24 A. Good. How are you? 
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Q. Good. I'm In Ohio. JlJ3t 11 few qUick 

2 queSilollS. 

Pror to the or;set ofths litigation. did 

4 you eve' have ooy DDIltact with thB owner of the 

Dev!lland Trencher site? 

A Never. 

7 Q. Prjorto this litgati on, didyDU know who 

the t>wn9f was? 

9 A. Say that again? I t:an 't -I don1 know. 

10 Q. CIt! you knOW' whoo you were doln;g the work 

11 tiler!! althe Clevlllood Trenchersile. did you know 

12 whotha OWllBr was? 

13 A I\b. 

14 Q. Cit! you or anyone Ills!! from Asoestek try 

15 to contact too owner at any tim!l? 

16 A. No. I don't know. I don't think John 

, 7 Vadas did It. 

18 Q. BLA you didn't? 

19 A. f\h 

20 Q. AM do you know if they evBr tr·lfld to 

2 1 oonlad yoo? 

22 A No. 

23 Q. Or anyone els fl -

24 A. No. 

Q. All nghl 

McCOrkle CCUI1 Repone,s, ",,,. 
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2 So 16 years? 

A. Yes. 

4 Q. And as a s~ervis_or. how many years? 

A Since 200 1. 

Q. So e<ghl 0( nine years? 

7 A. Yes. 

Q. Ewry year "moo yo u look yo ur initial 

9 40 hm ... of Oasio tr~ning whi(:h was 32 hours [If 

10 laIxlrer training. how to do asb!l6los re.mediali0t1r 

11 plus eIghfmoril hours for in itilll certification as 

12 supervi~or, you hOlve talwn eigh1-l1OJI fefrll!>her 

13 OOUrS8S to continue your SUpervl~ O' Gflrtlli(:ation 

14 eYllry year sirce thlln, correct?' 

15 A. Yes. Il lght hours. 

16 Q. Right 

17 A Yes. 

1 B Q. AM YOu'Y!l had tosubrrit a fsa eVllfy year 

19 to renew that r:ert ifi l:ation of you th nk $200 to 

20 $250, scmethlng in there? 

2 1 A. Yss. 

22 Q. I'j like you to r:la/ify afethere two 

23 diffllrllnt clllssllS of - well. fi rst of all. you're 

24 famiffll f "Nith thll term ACM or-
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4 

Q. - With Awestek? 

A. No. 

MR. GILBERT: That's all thll qtJeGtiollS I h1lV1l. 

THE WITNESS: Okay. 

MR. KRAMER: I'll h1lVe some qUll6tlons but I'm 

gomg to be about 30 minutlls. Dc you want to take 

a short break or a short recess Ijefore I SIOlrt? 

We'll wrap thIS up. 

9 THE WlTNE.SS: No problem. I'm finll. 

10 MR. KRAMER: You're okay? 

11 THE WITNESS: I wllnt to go home. 

12 MR. KRAMER: I t~nk eVIlf"tlody prObably would 

13 like to. 

14 Aga in, lIsk mil to clarify Olnything that you 

15 don't l¥lderstand all right? 

16 THE WITNESS: Yes. 

17 EXAMINATION 

1 B BY MR. KRAMER: 

19 Q. Soyouhave b llllfl l nthll<)Gb!l6t05 

20 remediatmn busin!l65 as y()Ur professron for how 

21 manyyeafs now? 

22 A. As a supervisor or <'IS a IOOor6l"? 

23 Q. Both. 

24 A. Both. I slatted in 1994. 

2 

4 

MCCor~1e cpUn Reponers, In~. 
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A. Asbestos matllDal containing. 

Q. It stands for asbestos containing 

material? 

A. YIlS. 

Q. And;Me them two dasslls of ACM Of 

;;IS.beS/OS ronta lning matoolll as far as a rllmllcli ator 

IsoonOOrrllld.? 

A. Yes. 

9 Q. Isthefirstclasowhatwecallnonfrillbill 

1 () asbestos oonlaming ma/Iln al? 

11 A. YIlS. 

12 Q. And we\ta hllafd some use oflOO tarm 

13 transltll? 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2 0 

21 

22 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

y~. 

Is that-

Nonfriable. 

Okay. 

Doss It r&qu lre any licensure Dr -

II depeM.5-

- IiCllllSed super""sor 10 rernOVIl -

II deperxls thll s ite. 

SO lilt's lirrut OlJfSeJVElS to Ohio. 

23 DollS it r&quire a licaMelo remove 

24 nonfriable ACM? 
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A fb. 

2 Q. So I r::ml d do that or OOf r::ourl rIlr1lJfter 

oould do that, an}1:Jody IS allowed to-

4 A. Yes. 

Q. And what is this flOrtriab lB? Whafs tha 

dilferenoe between It and the friable type of 

7 as\:lestw (!ontaini ng material? 

A T1& cliffe-rene!! is the Ilonfn<lble, yOll-1 

9 mean. you can break It with you haMs, the 

10 I10nfriabJll and the friable , you can pLJVIlnZe With 

11 YOLJr h<'>'1ds. 

12 Q. Qkay. 

13 A OeafB ~be.r6 . 

14 Q. Sa IS there a greater risk with one of 

15 alrbome asbestos contamination than With Ihs- other 

16 type? 

' 7 A Yes. Asbestos Is asbestos. 

18 Q. All nght 

19 TraMitslswhattype1 

20 A I\brlfrtablB. 

21 Q. All right. 

22 s(. whoo you Wllr!l r!lfl1Dvin;g transite al the 

23 aflv~<'>'1d Trencher prDPerty -

24 A. YB!>. 

A Yes. 

McCOrkle CCUI1 Reponers, ",,,. 
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2 Q. At Cleval;md Trem:har? 

A. Yes. 

4 Q. Phas.!l three was ,>pray 00 iflS.ulalion in a 

Wring fDom -

A Yes. 

7 Q. - altha Cieve l<lnd Treocher. is that 

oorrect1 

10 Q. Isthat frl abie or nonfriable? 

11 A. lt i.s friabie. 

12 Q. Spth<.ll, again, required alirensed 

13 superVlsor -

15 Q. -beoosite? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. And YOll .supervised aJl of that phase three 

lB (;prayOfllnsulatioo tell1oval? 

20 Q. At Cleveland Trencher site? 

22 Q. SO wherever alioonsed .supervisor was 

23 requi red at Oeveland Trendler. YOll were -the 

24 Irl16 nSf'ld supervisor? 
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Q. - that woo the first phase of the 

2 prujed, correct? 

A. Yes. Yes. 

4 Q. A[ld th<.ll did nct require a licensed 

SllpefVlsor at will? 

A. No. Nt>. 

Q. It dOO't require licensed personnel at 

all, did It? 

9 A. No. 

1 () Q. And Mr. Vadas actuaily was the person 111 

11 chargfl of that phase one nonfriable ACM ren10val at 

12 OevelandTrerochlW. corred? 

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. Phase two and phase three, YOll saiu phase-

15 two ooncerned pipe IflBlllation? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. Is that fnable or noofrlable? 

1 B A. It's friable. 

19 Q. All right . 

20 Because it's easily pulvef\Zed-

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. - and oorn - airborne? 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. Did YOll supervise all of pIJas6 two? 

A. Yes. 

MCCor~1e CpUrt Reponers, In~. 
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2 Q. Now, at the time that you were acting <)G 

licensed supervISor for the re1TXJval of thefnable 

4 ACM at the Oeveland Trencher site w rit'ih YOll 

desDflood as phases /wo and three ofth;a/ project? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Were YOll licensed In Ohio as an <)Gbestos 

Sllp!llVfSor? 

1() Q. All right . 

11 Bllt}otlll had just gotten' that license as 

12 t-

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. - llnderstand II? 

15 And you did not have the license yet <.II 

16 tl1e -timfl that-thfl ten-day nctificillion woo s_ent to 

17 the st<.ll.e of Ohio for that second and t r( rd phase? 

lB A. No. 

19 Q. You had applied f or the lioonse? 

2 0 A. Yes. 

21 Q. Blli had not yet received it? 

22 A. No. 

23 Q. So yoo had no Ohioiieense mrnbe( to Pllt 

24 on the ten-day notifle:atlOO for your own name? 
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A fb. 

2 Q. So you secured permission from a oo-workBl' 

named Ca.-los Bollilia In Indl<ma to lEe hIS Ohio 

4 abatement s Llpervisor li~(\Se on thai flOt~caton1 

Q. Cid you teil him at the time that you had 

7 applied for your Ohio lioen"e and would have it 

before that worK w as dana? 

9 A. Ye.s. 

10 Q. And on thatr he agreed to allow you to use 

11 his nam~ fo rHlB notficatio.n? 

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. AM that is not unusual In the bllS lness, 

14 to US6 one p6ffiOfl 'S liQef)Se so long as - and you 

15 can use another one on too proje ct so long as that 

16 pers.orl is property li(!Bl16fld? 

17 A Yes. 

18 Q. AM YOll were properly lic&nsed as M1 

19 abatsment supervisor by the state of Ohio at the 

20 tme you ~p6fVlSEKl phases twa and l riee? 

2 1 A. Ye.s. 

22 Q. All right. 

23 So you had 11 (!ard in yOlE possession Just 

24 Ilke -

McCOrkle ceu" Repone,s, ",,,. 
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rnarged if he admitted giving you peffi1ISGlOn to lEEI 

2 their lit:;el1&!l and opera\!; under it? 

A. I don1knowthelem. 

4 Q. Okay. 

But at any rate, do you know why he has 

talo;en the pooitioo thai h& never gave you 

7 permissontous&thelirnnse? 

A 11hirok one <s money and one he's afraid 

9 to get cilarges like me. I t hink. 

10 Q. All right. 

11 Now. inook you almost a year to get the 

12 m arg e f66olvad; is thai coneot? 

13 A T1ree. two years or mCll"e. 

14 Q. Two years. 

15 And you had to hire oounsel to do that? 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. And YOll business cJosed down. oorrect? 

lB A. Yes. 

19 Q. I want to go through these - this time 

2 0 fram e fe r yOll'" vtS~S to the Glte and the time that 

2 1 you contacted Mr. Pagaoolli. 

22 F~sI of ail , before the Cleveland 

23 TrendlS( projed. Cefo re ·thal contraCt woo even -

24 prOPllSai was even signed-
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A. Yes. 

2 Q. - t he one thai was oqpied from Carlos 

Bonilla that was submitted With the terKlay 

4 notifroation. DOrreot? 

A. YIlS . 

Q. All flght. T hank you. 

Now, wh!lf1 asbestos oontain ing mat erial, 

friable asb66tos conialiling m1ltenal <s released on 

9 a j ob site. that does cany the potential for 

10 Criminal penaltyJl 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. Thal"s onminally wrong under the 

13 el1V1rDnmentai proteclJon laws of the Unrted Slates. 

14 correol? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q. A[1d 00 t he contrador, you faced those 

17 ch;:vges whBl"e yOlr oomp~y and you, pef60nellty, 00 

1 B th& head of the company --

19 A. Yes. 

2 0 Q. - are held 11<ble. correct? 

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. Because Safe EnvlrolYT1ent CQ(p.'s llcense 

23 was used on the prOjfICt, if they aBSlITled 

24 rasponsibllity, oo llid Mr. Paganelli have also been 

A. Yes. 

MCCor~1e OpUrt Reponers, In~. 
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2 Q. - YOll were worklflg pretty staad il y for 

Safe Environment Corp.-

4 A. Yes. 

Q. - cormot? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And how long before - the contract with 

the Cleveland Trencher - for the Cleveland 

9 Trenmer project was in AllguSt. earty AllguSt, 

10 wasn't it? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. Of 2007. 

13 How long befom that lid Mr. Lovelace come 

14 back t o work for Safe Environment Corp.? 

15 A. You mean how long IS that? TlYee or four 

16 ·months. lthi rll<.. 

17 Q. Okay. 

1 B YOll alillded &anier to things changed whoo 

19 Mr. Lovelace came caCI<:. 

2 0 What things changed? What lid you - were 

21 you con~med about? 

22 A. I was kind of the - part of the main 

23 supervis.ors. two or thrilll main sllpervlsors. 

24 Q. Right 
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2 

4 

7 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

2 

4 

A- When Mr. lovelace cnme to Safe 

Envir(llYrll)ntal, he brought his own s upervisors, like 

SllperV!~or come With him and start put the d d 

supervis.Ot1i oillhe sidfl and j:flVfl mom opportll'lity 

tor hiS s.JP6rvlSors and !hars the re ason I decid" 

to open my rompany bSCausfl I cidn't 600 any fulLre 

In that (;-:lmpany and o~iOO i1>- .. 

Q. Cid you !<now why, what purpose 

Mr. lowlace had In coming t.HICk? Was he OUYlng the 

oompanyfrcm Mr. Pagan!!II;? 

A. I Thir»dhat's - he's bu~ng the QDrnpany. 

[thr-.... 

Q. I\ow, you ~ad ooenworl(lrlg for 

Mr. Pag~nell l and developed a vl;lry clooe - what 

you d6S~nbed as a clooe personal fn!!lldshlp and 

relation&hip with him sinrn2000 or 2001? 

A- Yes. 

Q. ThIs r&latiOl\Sr.lp was dose &nougJ thai 

after work, you and Mr. Paganelli would sometimes 

go to dimer together. oo'rect? 

A. Before that. befOre 2000 and two - two -

1998, 1998, w& been workin;g togeth&r With another 

romp<>ny. 

Q. I\ ow, you're 46 ysars old now, right? 

McCOrkle COUI1 Reponers, "'c. 
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Q. AM the Mlttal Steel plant IS In IMlana? 

A. Yes. 

Q. AM what ~ty In IMlana? 

A. I Think ifs East Chicago. 

Q. AM you ])ever know how long a pl"Cl'acI's 

going 10 loot generally when you slart a project 

7 althoqgh-

A It wasestlmatedforlhrooweeks. 

9 Q. Okay. 

10 John Vadas tell !) you that he has a project 

11 in Cleveland? 

12 A. Yes. 

13 Q. ThatwoL,jd -fromafnendofhrs who 

14 owned a demolition comp~y? 

15 A. Ye& 

16 Q. AM that tlYned out to be Mike Collins-

17 A Yes. 

18 Q. - and his [;Ompany Natonwide DemOlitioo. 

19 oorrect? 

20 A Y&s. 

21 Q. And - aM at the time that he est imated 

22 the job ~d Oa'lle up with a proposal that it was 

23 9Oing' 1o bB $50.000 for this project, renlova' of 

24 fiiabJB and nonln"able asbest()li containing 
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A. Who me? 

2 Q. Yes. 

A. No. 40-43wlll be. 

4 Q 43. tlkay. I'm sorry. 

Are you and Mr. Pagall!l1l i olos!! in age? 

A. Ye\>o 

Q. All right . 

So did YOll conslderyoursBifto be almoGt 

9 likB his right har.d? 

10 A. Yes. 

11 Q His OilS! s upervisor? 

12 A. YIl!>. 

13 Q. And he coutd call YO ll on a weekend, at 

14 night, any~rne? 

15 A. Anytime, yes. 

16 Q A[](j he could always oount on you 9Oirog o~ 

17 and getting the job done? 

18 A. Yes. 

19 Q. And no complaints about the job? 

20 A. Y&s. 

21 Q. Now. ynu were working on Milia! Stefll 

22 until - really Into the start of this Clevel~d 

23 Trencher project. weren't you? 

24 A. YIl!>. 

MCCor~1e (;pUI1 Reponers, In~. 
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matef)al!;; from the CI&velaM Trencr.er property. YOll 

2 had never seen the propElrly, [;[)(rect?" 

A. No. 

4 Q. Mr. Vadas had appar&ntly seen It aM 

e!)tmated the job ~d told you abo~ It? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Did he hill you that th& property had been 

abanooned fo r a long penod oftme? 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. Did he tell you there was vaMalisml 

1 I evidence of vandalism on the property? 

12 A. YIl!>. 

13 Q. Buthetoldyou-howlongdidhe 

14 estimatll the friaOie portion wa,s going to take at 

15 that time. two or three days? 

16 A. It's abo~ - each - phase one, O.ne week, 

17 phase two, one week and phase tlYee, one week. 

18 W~h less guys bui loon more guys W&nt to O. 

19 Q. All right . 

20 A.nd the fl",t phase woL,jd be nortnable. 

21 the transite removal? 

22 A. Yes. 

23 Q. That required no li Gen!)ure? 

24 A. Ye!). 
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Q. So at the time the canlrlld was signed, he 

2 took carll althat because It didn't req uire 11 

licer;se ~nd because you were s@ busy at Mlttal 

4 stefll; rs that t;orr!lct? 

Q. 1\ C1N. was It dlXlfl9 the [;Om~eton OfthB 

7 phaS6 one transite removal that Mr. Vadas Informoo 

you that Mr. Cottins or his company'5' 1Isoostos 

9 hazard liCBl15e in Ohio had expired. had root been 

10 renllwed and you needed - you needed to get a 

11 IIrnnse from somewheHl alse or was it after phase 

12 on,!! wa~ mxnpleted'? 

13 A I can't remember nght now it was In the 

14 middle of phase me or before phooe 000. I ~n1 

15 rememcer I19h! now. 

16 Q. All right: 

17 Was It before Carlos Bonilla's - you had 

18 your di5~lJS5ion with Canos Bonilla at Mittal SIool 

19 about-

20 A Yes, it was befOHl. 

21 Q. So you knew you neeood 11 oontractors 

22 lioof)Sll? 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. In addition to you, personalty. would need 

Q. Afternoon? 

2 A. Yes. 

McCOrkle CCUI1 Repone,s, ",,,. 
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Q. Arod you asked him for a personal meeting 

4 if I undBfstarod YOlE testmony? 

A Yes. 

Q. You wanted 10 meet him in pIlrsOrl to ask. 

7 this favor? 

A Yes. 

9 Q. P,i1d you expected yDIJ would pay him for use 

10 of the IiCflollse? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. So we go tlYou!1J this corWl%atl.Of1. H.E! 

13 ar1Swered the phOlle arJd hE! MOWS YOl.l VE!ry wall arod 

14 you ask him Mr. Pagan~ll.llleed a favo r. I rlIled 

15 to be able to use YOl.lr IlceflGe for a prolect - a 

16 project rm 011 in Cleveland? 

17 A Yes. 

18 Q. Cidhe al ready Krowaboutthe proJectlr'l 

19 Clev~and? 

20 A I\b. I don't thlf1( so. 

21 Q. All right. 

22 Did Mr. Lovelaoe know aboul the project In 

23 Clev~and arthal po int? 

24 A. Before the. notification - baforE! thE! 
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an Olio asbestos hazard sUpllfVlSor license? 

2 A. Yes. 

Q. You ~plied for the Ohio supfll"Vlsor's 

4 liGlll1se bul while you were waitlflg on that. you 

sea.lHld Mr. 800111a's p6fmsSlOn to usa hrs licellSe 

for the t&rl-day advanced notification form? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Was Ihat before or after you spoke to 

9 Mr. Paganelli about USing Safe Environment's Ohio 

1 () license as a contractor license? 

11 A. II was after. 

12 Q. So you were. stll working at Miftal Steej 

13 when you called Mr. P1Igallelli? 

14 A. I don't know. I oarJ't remember wh!lfe I 

15 was working riltlt at that moment but it was 1Iftll!" I 

16 t1llked to-

17 Q. VInlen you caled Mr. Paganelli , you called 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. AndwaslttiJflngthadayo~wasltlnthE! 

21 eVBI1jng? 

22 A. I'm I10t sure but I think It was In the 

23 evening - yes, in the everling - no, not 

24 nighttrme. Like afternoon, I think. 

2 

4 

liC!lllse? 

Q. Yes. 

A. No. 

MCCor~1e cpUn Reponers, In~. 
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Q. So how did you desoribe the project in 

Cleveland thai you wanted the license fo r to 

Mr. Pagan~li, I~I me as bsst you can rocall? 

A. Li)<e l)ust s<id, littlE! job. 

Q. UttJejob. 

9 Old you say how mapy days or -

1() A. No. 

11 Q. Did you tell him why you needed it? 

12 A. YI\S.laxp'a)ntohimlnoodtogel-1 

13 need to get a noti~callOn OOC1lll6e I need to get 

14 this. fike I say again. lilliE! job done. 

15 Q. Old he ask you how big a job II WEI6? 

16 A. No. 

17 Q. Did he ask you how long you'd need it for? 

18 A. No. 

19 Q. Did you - what, if anything, did you say 

20 about pa,.,ng him lor the license? 

21 A. Can- do you warJI rne charge me allything? 

22 He said no but like I Sai d. 

23 Q. So did he - did he say yes. yOLJ can have 

24 1116 license before you aSKad hrm w~t you wall! fo r 
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it? 

2 A. y~. 

"- And then when he said yes, what were your 

4 words? Did you say - how did you flXjJrllss1 

A. Ch, thank yOu. 

Q. BLA 110W did you exprllijs thll thing abeL.( 

7 payml;ll'\l, what were your words?' 

A- I\b. You gOing to charge me atlythlrlg for 

9 thIS? He said no. 

10 Q. CIl! hll say it was a favor? 

11 A. No, hI:! don't mention it's a favor. 

12 Q. HIIJust said flO ? 

13 A- Yes. 

14 Q. And then he dlfllCted you to go get the 

15 licer;se at the offiCB? 

16 A. He -I'm not "liB but I think - I'm not 

17 sure bull think hll told me go - go to Ihe office 

18 <ll1d ask-- ask him - as)<;. thBm to give it to you. 

19 Q. rUlW, hovv often were you In the Safe 

20 Enwolvnental office during those limes, was il 

21 twioo a week, five tmes a week, ewry day 10 check 

22 10' 

23 A. No. No. Maybe. twice- a month. Maybe. 

24 Q. And sometimes ~ was Jllsllo pick up your 

McCOrkle coun Reponers, "'c. 
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Q. And they knew YOll? 

2 A. Yes. 

Q. In the office. wollid you oome up to a 

4 D:;lLlntet? Was there a count'er that separated you 

from the rest of employees or were you able to go 

to their desk? 

7 A. Yes, they have a - they have a kind of 

9 Q. A desk or a counter? 

lOA No. Oook. 

11 Q. CWld YOll walk llP' to <YJybody's desk in 

12 that office? 

13 A Yes. Yes. 

14 Q. All right. 

15 And how long was it afler he told you to 

16 go get tl16license that yOll went to see Mati or 

17 Chrisl 

1 B A I don', know it woo the first or the next 

19 day. l~n(tremembernOVl'. 

20 Q. All nght. 

21 Old Mr. PaganeHi lell you that he would 

22 dei.lf It With his s6Crelary, you shoLid <lSk his 

23 ss[;felary fD.-the liGeI"lSe.? 

24 A. No. 
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paycheck? 

2 A. Not even that because I used to have 

direct deposit. Sometlme6 we have to drop the 

4 book.. 

Q. SO yoor Job log'1 

A. Ye\>o 

Q. The pi"Oj!lCt log? 

A. Yes. 

9 Q. You'd drop it Dftal the office? 

10 A. Yes. 

11 "- But you. although you may hays oeen 

12 familiar wrth some of the paDpe who worlwd 

13 there -

14 A. y~. 

15 "- - you werMl't a regular in the office 

16 talkirog to the employees -

17 A. Yes. 

18 Q. - or the secn:tat"i&s. were you? 

19 A. y~. 

20 Q. 'YOll were or were not? 

21 A. Yes, I do -I did. 

22 Q. Okay. 

23 YOll knew them by name or--

24 A. YIlG. 

MCCor~1e (;pUn Reponers, In~. 
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Q. Soyoujllstwentlnwlththeapprov1ll? 

2 A. Yes. 

Q. Annolll1Ce.d the ~prO"lal? 

4 A. Yes. 

Q. Did Matt or Chris <lS he's called-

A. Yes. 

Q. - did he mak& a phone [;1111 to rne[;k that 

or tlid ~e trustYOll on that? 

9 A. He tr~t me. 

10 Q. How long had he wOfKed for Mr. P1I9~elli 

11 there? 

12 A. Maybe a yaar. 

13 Q. So apparently ~e knew that YOll and 

14 Mr. Paganelli were close? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q. A.ppare(llly. h8 trusted your word on the 

17 license? 

lB A. Yes. 

19 Q. Hegave-rl1ade.youaXerolt wpyofthe 

20 OhiO license? 

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. And did he makeYOll a Xerox cDpy ofCarl05 

23 B.onilla's lioonse? 

24 A. Yes. 
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Q. Cid you tEllI hlrr) you had spoken with 

2 Carios? 

A. Yes. 

4 Q. Cid you t~1 him Carlos 9ave you 

permisson? 

A I think CanDS call him. I Garl'\ rem&mber 

7 Out I thirlk Carlos m il him and ... 

Q. All nghl 

9 Did you tEilI him what you wiJ.re going to 

10 lEe them forr ten-day rootfica~OIl--

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. - in Cleveland? 

13 A Yes. 

14 Q. How did you get the cqpy of the 

15 ooi1lfic<ll:e and the oopy of Mr. Bolllllll's Ohio 

16 halard supervisor cardlo Mr. Vadas? 

' 7 A I know I 9,1\'8 it to him but I can't 

18 r&memter how I d:d it 

19 Q. VlslI, WDuld it have been on a trip to 

20 Cleveland If he waG therB SUpelV<Slng? 

21 A. No. No. No. I think I call him to the 

22 office arod he Wllnt to my office and I gaV!! It to 

23 him. I think. 

24 Q. So ths work!>rs that WSfe workirg on phaSIl 

2 

4 

7 

McCOrkle CCUI1 Repone,s, ",,,. 
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actual Chic - OhiO abatement s~B1V15e IiGoose? 

A. Beforll - be/or!; the notific.ation-

between Ihs- ootlficatlOll. 

Q. Okay. 

Betweoo - dlling that ten-day pelicd? 

A Yes. 

Q. I\rm, at tile time that you reached this 

oontract agreem&nt. apparently. it was Mr. Vadas 

9 who Wi.lli communicatng with Mr. Collins? 

10 A Yes. 

11 Q. 'II/mol d it have been Mr. Vadas that - tllat 

12 Informed you that Mike. Collins wouldn't gIVe you 

13 the prOj6ct unless he was included on your 

14 InS\J'"am:e for your WorK? Hrm lid you find oulthat 

15 you needed to indude Nationwloo Demol ition as an 

16 aclditioml in'sur&d on your poli!:y? 

17 A ell. I thInk -I'm not Sl..l"e bul I think 

18 ro:>bOOy asked me. I did It to make sur& he -lfhe 

19 knows we got iMurance, I think. but I oon't 

20 know-

21 Q. You testfied earHer that he askeel you 

22 for a certificate? 

23 A. I don't know if he asked mil.. I !:aI"I 't 

24 remllmter if hi! asked me or I did II bull think he. 
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one, 1r<lllGite removal, Mr. Vadas dldn1 realty neoo 

2 to b& there full tme 10 s~ervise them, did he.? 

A. No. 

4 Q. Because that was not a rsgulatllll, licensed 

actrvity, com,,:t? 

A. No. 

Q. So Mr. Vallas was spendingsornll of his time 

bacl<. here - bad< In Hammond Indiana? 

9 A. Yes. 

1 () Q. And lid he come to soo you at your office 

11 tllen to pi!:k up the. li (:ense or did you Elv&r trave l 

12 to hiS place? 

13 A. No. That was days - days -likll after 

14 we got thll phase [)fie ~pleted. it was maybe two, 

15 three lIays laler all this thing. 

16 Q. It was wry quick after phase one, wasn't 

17 It? 

18 A. Yes.bulilwasnltnghtmthe-wh&nw& 

19 were d~rg the work on phase one, no. It was after 

20 that 

21 Q. OKay. All right. 

22 And how many days after you scbmllted thIS 

23 len-day noUi!:aiion fortha phase two and phas.1I 

24 three wor!< did you get yOJI - did you reCIIIVll YOlI 

asking. 

2 Q. All right . 

MCCor~1e cpUn Reponers, In~. 
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Old Safe En1fjronlT"l'lnt Corp. have lIs own 

4 asbestos hazard alJaternent policy?-

A. Yes. They have to have II. 

Q. All fight. 

So anybody in thiS business has thllir own 

P~ICY? 

9 A. Yes. 

1() Q. BulMlkeCoilinswasademoli~on 

11 contraCtor and didn1 haVII a liamse anymof!!. so hIl 

12 wouldn't have had thaI polLD/ in your view? 

13 A. No. 

14 Q. So you Indulled h'm as additional insured 

15 either lJecause he InslSled upon it or becaLlGII it 

16 was your idea? 

17 A. No. Beml' • .lseweoolngworkfor hl"m. 

18 Q. Allflght. 

19 Is thaI cu.stomary then that thll-

20 A. Yes. 

21 Q. \Mlen you work for another [;(lntrapor on a 

22 jobthal--

23 A. We provide tile (.ilrt ifi!:ation insuranre. 

24 Q. Okay. 
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Uk/l if you go to work fOfMittaf Steel, 

2 you hav3 to iflGtuda M~ttal St&~ as an additional 

IIlGL¥ed -

4 A. Yes. 

Q. - uroder asbeslQS hazard ab.atsment-

A Yes. 

7 Q. - ins l,.ran~? 

A Yes. 

9 Q. And if you got a work for Nationwide 

10 DernolifjOll--

11 A. T1fl same thing. 

12 Q. - you have to Inoude -

13 A Yes. 

14 Q. Sa that's pretty standard? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q. All right: 

, 7 But you W6fe aware Saf!! Envlronmanl Corp. 

18 has its (,wn asbsstOG hazard <lbaiement insl¥af)[~? 

19 A. Yes. 

20 Q. SO you didn't felliit W<l!.i lleO!lGGary to 

21 include them on your poliCy?· 

22 A No. 

23 Q. Itwould have been redundant? 

24 A. Yes. 

McCOrkle CCUI1 Repone,s, ",,,. 
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think abJut it , four years <190 . 

2 Q. Coyou know Mr. Pagamilli's wlfs? 

A. Yes. 

4 Q. Is her name ShBila? 

A Yes. 

Q. At'Id is she IhB president of Angel 

7 Abatemant?" 

A Yes. 

9 Q. Is thal an asbestos abateml)l1t [X)[Tlpany thai 

10 she and her hlJ(;baml now run? 

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. In H<MTlmond, Indiana? 

13 A Yes. I dOIl'1 know l1e run but... 

14 Q. But she runs onll? 

15 A. Yes. 

16 Q. And that drdn1 exist oofo re he sold Safe 

17 EnvirormentCorp .. (i'dlt? 

18 A. No. They got that company two. three 

19 yaars before that. 

20 Q. Okay. 

21 So they started that Dne up and sOld Safll 

22 Envirorment Corp. to Mr. loveloce. correct? 

23 A. YIlS. 

24 Q. All right. 
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Q. ·You're kJnd of ~rt that Mr. Paganelli 

2 wiml ahead and Sai d he n9V1lr gave you permission, 

arlln1 you? 

4 A. What the question? 

Q. I said yol.l" fel>lings are a IltUll bjl hurt 

thaI Mr. Paganelli-

A. Two things bet:ause he was my friend and I 

feel bad why he did II and I fool sorry too because 

9 all this situat ion. 

1() Q. Al l right . 

11 But if Mr. Paganell I told you 10.90 get 

12 tlla D1W~fioate at the office after giving yoo 

13 perrrlSGloll 10 lJ5e it. then there's no quest on that 

14 hI> I.I"lderstood that yoo -- understood yoo when yoo 

15 asked him If you oould use his OhIO lioonse for 

16 tlle-

17 A. Yes.lhat'swhatlthlnk. Th"lwi1atl 

18 thinkber.:auSfl-

19 Q. You werejlJSttrymgtoprotect ~mwhen 

20 you said you oouldn1 bll oortaln that he 

21 understood. weren't you? 

22 A. No, It's not lhat becauEilllt's h"rd 

23 becaus,ll I can·t see it rtght now all of you got 

24 di(fiGUlt to understand ma. How about f ive - jl.Et 

MCCor~1e cpUn Reponers, In~. 
Chicago, nllnols (3\2) 2i>3·0052 

Do you know ifMr: Paganelli's worl<Jng In 

2 or affiliated with Angel Al)alem"enf? 

A. No. 

4 Q. Havo YOLl ever done any work for Angel 

Abatement? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Reoontly?" 

A. Befonl. 

9 Q. Before what? 

1 () A. Beforll this thing. When I was wooong for 

11 Safe. I worX for - sometimes for Arogel and 

12 sorntltlmes for Safa. 

13 Q. Okay. 

14 And do they share the same stroot addr(l5s 

15 as Safe- EnVIronment Corp.? 

16 A. They used"\o have- the Sirne offi (.il and samll 

17 WafehoUSll. 

18 Q. Isthatsfjlltroo? Do you know? 

19 A. I don't know. I don't know now. No, I 

20 don't think so because she got an office somewhere 

21 else. 

22 Q. If you didn't Ihink. you had 

23 Mr. Paganelli's approval or you didn'fthink he 

24 undllrstood you. you nevllr would haw taken his 
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IIOOrll>B, woutd you? 

2 A. Ch, no. No. No. 

Q. So at ths- time, you cs-rtalnly WBHl 

4 certain. comfortablfl-

A. I was 100 pe.rClVlt he told me. 

Q. - that he gave you p&rmlSSlorl to lE& it, 

7 right? 

A Yes. 

9 Q. And ynLire just kmd cf making eXGl,EBS for 

10 hrm now, lImrl', your when you're S<I'y1ng maybe hB 

11 didn1l¥,derstand? 

12 A. It was oV9r th.B phone ber:ausll- the way I 

13 SHB rt. he s igned affidavit al'ld he s igned affidavit 

14 t;>ecause maybe I think he didn1 understand 

15 100 percs-nl I told him. I ask him. I mean. 

16 Q. 'v'lell , I (>00 6erta inly understand 

, 7 protectrg 11 friend. 

18 MR. THOMAS; Is that a question? Otjection to 

19 that s'taEm6ll1. 

20 MR. KRAMER: All nght. You can - you Garl 

21 remove that. 

22 Just a moment. let me check my notes. 

23 BY MR. KRAMER: 

24 Q. How many timf!6 hOl\lll you talked to John 

2 

A Ckay. 

McCOrkle CCUI1 Reponers, ",,,. 
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Q. Even thoUgh you'rB not repr'f!6enisd by 

mUllS!!1 tx.Jt you're a party In thiS and you have the 

4 righfto sit here <Yld watCh him as he ooswers 

questiorlS, al l right? 

A Ckay. 

7 Q. I want yoo to know that. 

Sc, the only reason that you never r.ad 

9 Mr. Amaya (sic), if I ISlderstand yoor tsstimony 

10 oorrectly, actually apply for the Ohio awestoo 

11 abatement contractors license was because 

12 Mr. Pag~flIllli had told you tor this project, it was 

13 okay to JS6 Safe EnwOIYllent Corp.'s? 

14 A Yes. 

15 Q. And if you had not received permission to 

16 use that li(:ensa and if Mr. Co ll ins was in sum a 

17 hurry that you - he had to find .someone else to 

1 B finish too project, you woJd have already e1¥ned 

19 p-obably $35,000 of the $50,000. wouldn't you? 

20 A Yes. I prefer too. have a laWSUIt. from 

21 dvilian I~wsl. .. togoto jajl. 

22 Q. SO you woL,j d have walked <may from the 

23 projec:t? 

24 A Yes, I do. If I don't have tl16 license, 
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Vadas Slrce the CievelarKl TrercllBf closed? 

2 A. After? 

Q. Yes. 

4 A. Afte(the EPA we did the EP - the walk 

tllfOUgh Wltll the EPA, I th'nkjust one tme, yeah, 

one time and then he sent me an EKl1ail he don·t 

W;:lnt me to Qall him anymore. He want me - if I 

9 e-mail him back anything. 

1() Q. All right . 

11 Did "ou become aware after that thai he 

12 said thaI he was naver atfillated wi th Asbsstak, 

13 Inc. In any way. shape or form? 

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. Is that truthful on his part? 

16 A. No. 

17 Q. Haw you had any contact with rim In the 

lB last year say? 

19 A. No. 

20 Q. Are you aware that you iJave the [19ht 10 

21 be here and observe him at his depooition tomorrow 

22 at 10:00 a.m.? 

23 A. No. 

24 Q. Wall, yo.u have thaI right if yoo want to. 

MCCor~1e cpUn Reporters, In~. 
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he have to sail the job to somebody else. I wa lk 

2 away lIVen if I have to lose money. 

Q. So I'm dear. when you finished phase lwo 

4 and phase th~ee, yoo did tell Mr. Vadas"ou C<Yl 

tell Mr. Collins - thai he c;an proceed with the 

demoliton? 

A. I told him go arKl ifl6pl'lCI the whole 

bllld1l1g and aHer you Inspect the whole building, 

9 if something miSS over there, we ~n go back and 

1 () ciean. If not, give him the okay ~d that he did. 

11 Q. All right 

12 Now, \he appearanoa of the CiErVeJand 

13 Trencher Site, did you soo eV1dencEI 01 vandalisl"ll 

14 and intruder<; and scavengirg when you went there? 

15 A. I saw people- pulling copper Wi res. 

16 Q. So there were scavengers slealirog t;opper 

17 frorn the s ite? 

1 B A. Yes. And I saw piloo or asbestos on the 

19 floor ~fore we got there. 

20 Q. Would that have been pipe Insulation? 

21 A. Yes. piRll Tr.sulation. 

22 Q. Did you find any ev[derce that there had 

23 boon ~Pllf pipes in the building?-

24 A. Y!ls. See pjpe CUI -and p las. Illoaked 
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IlkB 50rrabody cut the pipe, move it !)Omewne.re and 

2 strip the pipe over them afld left it. 

Q. So there was already fnable asbestos-

4 A. Ch, yoo. 

Q. - contamination In thB sitE!-

A Yes. 

7 Q. - wh!lfJ you got there t o start yOll"" work? 

A Yes. 

9 Q. And if you can des~ibe it, what room or 

10 rooms of the factory s ite (id you find thsse pies 

11 of pipe 11sulatioll, frlablfl asbestos material? 

12 A. I can'l fIlmamber ri\tlt now but If you got 

13 access to the Inspection report. they have some-

14 John Vadas gave me SDme p ictures oltha pile;;. 

15 They covered the piles With asbestos caution tape 

16 and they put some signs. about thrflfl or fO l¥ pi les, 

' 7 the DIlBG they SBe it ~d SDmIl Dther~ they don't 

18 (;fle il. 

19 Q. Sa when you got to the Sil!; to do phase 

20 two and phase three, were these piles <liready 

21 oovered and marked? 

22 A Yes. 

23 Q. All right: 

24 And thai was Vadas's crew who had done 

McCOrkle CCUI1 Repone,s, ",,,. 
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<!rein ths report. I [lever soo thB lr\Spsctlon 

2 report. He has the inspection report and hll's too 

one told mll . 

4 Q. 'II/hat - what !ltse did oo 'lell you about 

the I nsp~dion reportl 

A Just aboot those piles. the first thing we 

7 have to I;:!ke a;!re of as soon as 'NIl get thllre. 

Q. Okay. 

10 A No. 

11 Q. Cid he t~1 you wharthe cost estimate fDr 

12 ramediatl.on of Clawi<V1d Trefl&.!lr was"? 

13 A He charged $50 and something Ihoosand. 

14 Q. Pardon me? 

15 A He charge-I mean. he put the propooal 

16 for 50 and - $51 ~ something liks that: 

17 Q. $5 1.oo0? 

lB A Yes. 

19 Q. That wasn't $1 oo,OQO? 

20 A I\b. 

21 Q. So your understanding of the inspection 

22 report was that the proposed oost lor 

23 ren1edialion - remediation of the sits was $51 .OOO? 

24 A No. I hal'en't seen the iMpaction report. 
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that? 

2 A. No. II was the - the - whoovBf mads thE! 

Inspsction rllport. 

4 Q. All right: 

Th.s site ass!lSsmllllt-

A. Yes. 

Q. - off whiciJ yoo guys drew your c:ontracl? 

A. Yes. 

9 MR. KRAMER: Okay. All right. Thank you for 

10 clearing that up. 

I I Mr. Amaya, thank you. I think that's all 

12 1116 que.stions Ihavs. Thank you for YOlr 

13 testimony. 

14 MR. THOIvtAS: I havs a co~1 1'I follow-up 

15 que.stIOllS. 

16 FURTHER EXAMINATION 

17 BY MR. THOMAS: 

1 B Q. TheSll pi les of fr i~ l e asbestos that were 

19 thsrs when Asbestek arrived, you said that Ihose 

20 wefBloontified m the inspection repClrt? 

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. VInlen did you first read that report? 

23 A. l oov!ll"sooitbutiflhey(![)ver -

24 bec:ause Jam Vadas told me some pllllG OVe(thBfS 

2 

4 

MCCor~1e cpUn Reponers, In~. 
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Q. Well, what lid John Vadaslell you was .. 

A. He t ol d rrll it's ;:!bout $50,000, $50 

something thousand. 

Q. Did you ever ask to soo that report1-

A. Yes.but--well, flO. No. 

Q. W!'I(en't you ClJrlOUS as to wh ;:!t it said 

befors you efltsred iflto tria rontrac:t? 

A. Yes,l was Olr IOUS. 

9 Q. But you neVBf mads-

lOA. For some reason, I did -I forgot to ask 

II him. 

12 Q. DO yoo know what mason ft Is that you 

13 forget to ask? 

14 A. No. 

15 Q. Would it have boon-

16 A. Maybe becausJl I was to.o busy thinking. 

17 Q. Thmkmg about what? 

1 B A. About that, the project there. 

19 Q. Aboutthewhat? 

20 A. The projlld. thB OhiO Job. Maybe I was 

21 too busy thinking about that. 

22 Q. VInlal's the word? 

23 A. Projsct. 

24 MR. KRAMER: ProjaG!. 
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THE VVrrNESS: Prqocl You "a6 ~w ~<lrd It is 

2 to uMElfsiaml my English. 

MR. THOMAS: It wasn't bad. A little wcrK and 

4 I Ih"nk. we (!<In get ~. 

BY MR THOMAS: 

Q. SD It was ha rd for you to undersiand - or 

7 it was hard for you to f ocus on gett ng the 

IllSpection report becausEl you were busy th~rog 

9 <!bolll the prqect thal-

10 A T1<1I-ihat-thmkingaboutth6 

11 laborers. Ih'nl(i ng about too how going'lo get the 

12 JOb OOflB Oeoause it's a pl;;lfl how to g o and pl;;lfl how 

13 to get the job done. 

14 Q. Cit! Asbestek, Incorporated, fil e taxes in 

15 20077 

16 A. Yes. 

' 7 Q. And you did personally as w~l ; Is that 

18 oorract? 

19 A. Yes, I did but as a person and corporaton 

2 0 because It waG a oo'poratian C. 

2 1 Q. I see. 

22 S(, It's OIl!) lorm w ith sciledlJl e C, correcll1 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. I'll going to make a requ66t that you 

McCOrkle CCUI1 Repone,s, ",,,. 
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superVIsor -I think the way ~'beca LJse you don't 

2 have a ~ffion with a supervisor 11 r;~rIBe" you won~ 

be able to perform any work. 

4 BY MR. THOMAS: 

Q. So II'J.> fa'r 10 J.>ay thaI the J.>upervlsor 

shoLi d be at the sile? 

7 A. T1e &lP6l"VlJ.>or is in the noti ~~tion? 

Q. Right. 

9 A. If rt'J.> fair f Or" you. maybe. Bul anybody 

10 can - I mea., C¥I SUbmit the not ification wilh 

11 anybodys name and then s~nd somebocty eise. Lel'J.> 

12 say if I sLDmil a notlfle;allon OIn.d Ihe J.>lIplllVlsor 

13 dies. I wou ldn'l b~ able to do t he j ob b~cauJ.>e he 

14 1f"6d? 

15 Q. So your- yourpoSi ti on ls that wl th 

16 resp~d 10 this sp~Dial ist , as long as you put 

17 J.>()m~body in there.-

1 B A. Yes, with th& l&gal li cense. 

19 Q. That anybody ~se can go and supervise 

2 0 that site7 

2 1 A. With supervisor li[;BfJse. 

22 Q. And you do not have to update the 

23 Departm~nt of P li:> lic HeOllth? 

24 A. No. I never see it before. 
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produce thoo~ documents. 

2 A. Yes. No j:1robJem. 

Q. Okay. 

4 I have a follow-up queJ.>tion for"ou on 

Exhibit - E;j;hibilli 6 and 7 that we diJ.>l>lJ3J.>oo, thIS 

notification form. And I aJ.>lwd yDlJ this betore but 

I just wanl to make SlJ'"e that I understand what 

yOlJ'" answer IS about -

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. -theJ.>poo8llsl 

11 What do you think tll~ reason that th~ 

12 Departmsnt ot Public H ~alth wants that Information 

13 for IJ.>? Wrry do y()U think they want that 

14 Informaton? 

15 A. Oh. that InformatIOn. to contact whoever 

16 submifthfl notificatiOn. 

17 Q. I don't mean the contact pemon In line 

1 B 14. I don·t mean that. I m&an line eight, the 

19 remediation J.>lIpe-rvisor !>pecial ls\. 

2 0 A. Yes. 

21 Q. VVny dooJ.> the Departmflnt ot Public Health 

22 want that Informeltion? 

23 MR. KRAMER: Objoct to form. 

24 T HE WITNESS: It hOlJ.> to be -I m~an, Without 01 

MCCor~1e cpUn Reponers, In~. 
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Q. VVnelt do you think· that the rulfllS on 

2 this? 

A. I don't know. I don1 Know. 

4 Q. Okay. 

HavfI you flVIlr looked Into that? 

A. No. 

Q. OkelY· 

With resp oc:t to tIl ~ contrllctor'!)liC!l-rn;fI 

9 in item s~Ven-

10 A. YeJ.>. 

11 Q. - all thatinformat ion, isyo_ur 

12 conclusion that you j ust gav~ us 1Ibout th.e 

13 Irtormatoo ln line e ight the same all line J.>even? 

14 A. Yes. 

15 Q. So as 10ngaJ.> you p.lt any lioonJ.>ed 

16 contractor irflhere, iflha! licensed oontradOf" 

17 dlJ.>J.>oIved or goes baOOupi or I [).S~J.> th!llr 

lB l i[;~I"\s~ -

19 A. Yes. 

2 0 Q. - okay. thBn you eM! continue yO lJ'" work; 

21 as long aG you hav~ another oontradQf, correq? 

22 A. What th~ question OIQam? I'm J.>orry. 

23 Q. Let's go. back to the anSWBf tllat you gave. 

24 m6for-
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A- Yes. 

2 Q. - this lins eight. 

A. y" 

4 "- You testfioojust oow -

A. Y B!>. 

Q. - tllat you Dan put ,my specialist flamll in 

7 there -

A- Yes. 

9 Q. - but that s):1lloia list dow- not have to be 

10 at th!! job? 

11 A. No. 

12 Q. Righi? 

13 A- I\U -yes. 

14 Q. That's your com:lusion, right? 

15 A. Yes. Ye6. 

16 "- And you gave an analogy'that perhaps that 

17 person could die and how could yOll do tha job. 

18 A- Yes. Yes. 

19 Q. And that's yOll:' reaso r.:ng? 

20 A- Yes. 

21 Q. I wapi to ask you about section seven, if 

22 the &1mB analyGls appHes. 

23 A. Yes. Yes. 

24 Q. And you lisloo in thiS p<vtl>lliar ax;;vnple 

McCOrkle coun Reponers, "'c. 
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oondusK>n about number seven. the oonlractor. 

2 A. If &ly disappear. that's thl> question,? 

For cartain mason. I put Safe over ham and then 

4 Safe disappear. 

Q. Right. 

A. I wouldn·t be 1lble to do the work. 

7 Q. Vlhy is saven different from ~ght? 

MR KRAMER: ObJection. 

9 BY MR. THOMAS; 

10 Q. Vlhy J.s It your ~clusion about the need 

11 to have Carlos different than it Is fo rlhe neadlo 

12 have Safa Environmoot on site? 

13 A en site? No. Because -I mean. I can 

14 revise nJtifir;abon or mal«! another notifieabon 

15 and plJ: a new contractor over hem. But If Safe 

16 disappe~r Dr by the bme I put the notification ood 

17 the &1mB time a week later. Safe EnvirOflmootal 

18 lirerlSfl 6xpired. I wouldn~ oe a~e to do work. 

19 Q. let me ask the question another way. 

20 ,Youtes\ifioo that with roopect to line 

21 tight. that is the speaal~I or the s~ervisor-

22 A Yes. 

23 Q. - that you may put sDireb ody inlhafspot 

24 on thaI appHcation-
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Safe Environment CorporlltOll. rorrect? 

2 A. y~. 

"- 0065 Safe EnVIronment Corporation have to 

4 have anything to do with that sit ii? 

A. I mean -I can't und!lfstand it becalJS6-

Q. I'll cJarify. 

A. I thinK this was one quest on and this IS 

another questDll. 

9 Q. That's right. I'm askmg you to compare 

10 them. Let'" go back to eight. 

11 Your aMwerwaii.-that ClIrles BO,ni tta does 

12 nol have to be at tlla site.? 

13 A. No. 

14 Q. His name ~ just thl;lfs to satll'fy this 

15 reqlJrement1 

16 A. Yes. 

17 Q. Okay. 

18 And your positon IS CarlO(; Bonilla ODUld 

19 move to Calif[)(r,:a-

20 A. Yes. 

21 Q. - he never has to Os l nvuived in the 

22 Cleveland Trench6/" siteJl 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. I'm asking you if you have that same 

MCCor~1e cpUn Reponers, In~. 
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A. Yes. 

2 Q. - but thai person doesn't have to show up 

al the slle or have arw\hlng 10 do With it. n\tlt? 

4 A. Yes. Yes. 

Q. Am I correct? 

A. Yes. 

Q. Okay. 

I mean. now that's your Interpretation? 

9 A. Yes. 

10 Q. Wifh respect to Item .seven-

11 A. Yes. 

12 Q. - tho cohtraotDl's lioonse -

13 A. Yes. 

14 Q. - does that (X)rliractor have to have 

15 arw\hl ng todo Wi ththeprqect? 

16 A. It's a"tricky quesboo oecause if they 

17 apply fo r the notilica~on, they have to be there. 

18 Q. Bu/ they d:drl't apply. you did. right? 

19 A. Yes. 

2 0 Q. So thiS question ~ from that perspecllve. 

21 A. Yes. 

22 Q. You applied fo r the notification? 

23 A. Yes. 

24 Q. USingtheir iriormatlon? 
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A- Yes. 

2 Q. Usfng Safe Envirornmnt's information? 

A. y" 

4 "- COIlS saf!!- EnvirD,rIIl1ent havelo show up at 

tlla Job Sltll? 

A- You have to show up - actually. I oon't 

7 Know. 

Q. Vlell. wtlat do you thirok? 

9 A. I don't know. I don't know. 

10 Q. Could It be that thBy don'l? 

11 A. Maybe they have to. show up. Maybe. I 

12 don't Kn:JW. 

13 Q. Cit! they show up In thiS GaG!'!? 

14 A. '" 
15 "- OIc;y. 

16 A. T1f!)' didn 't show up. 

17 Q. CIt! you elsk them to shoW up? 

18 A- No. 

19 Q. Cit! you use their equipment? 

20 A- fb. 

21 Q. Cid you use their payclwcks? 

22 A- No. 

23 "- Cil:HhflY pay anyone fo.-- this job? 

24 A. fb. 

McCOrkle coun Reponers, "'c. 
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let me use the license. I don't -I don't rtsk 

2 nw"elf In thl~ plluat'on. BemUS(! do you think 

1- I did thIS because want to -I meall. I want 

4 to be in problems? 

Q. eld yoo? 

A No. Nt>. 

7 Q. "Ihat about Carloo Bonilla] 

A What about him? 

9 Q. Hehasa lirensethBre. 

10 A Yes. 

11 Q. Okay. 

12 If you don't haveJlIl; name tlwr(l, you 

13 can't do Ihe s ite. can yoo? 

14 A No. If I don't - With the notification. 

15 Q. Sarne thing With Safe Environment. correct? 

16 It's all aixlurtlle noUication, right? 

17 A No. No. It 's something different because 

1 B If they - they authorize 10 - 10 file iI 

19 not'fic.ation under their lirense, II 's different. 

20 Its like bfQ. 

21 Q. I' " not askmg you if they authDrillld. We 

22 talked aJool that. 

23 I'm asking you <>boLlllhflir -

24 A Yes. Y!lG. Yes. You're right. YOLl're 
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Q. Old they pay you? 

2 A. No. 

"- So if the job had wcrka-d 001 well. they 

4 would never have t() have done anyth'ng f Of' this 

project, right? 

A. No. 

Q. So Safe EnvironmenilS as exp~mdabll'l as 

Carlos Booilla, oomlGt? 

9 MR. KRAMER; a~eGIiDfl. 

10 BY MR. THOMAS: 

11 "- COtTect? 

12 A. YEl!>. 

13 Q. So, ess!l)1tialty, they had rwlh lng to do 

14 with the s~e, rig,hl? 

15 A. Safs-? 

16 "- Right. 

17 A. Or Carlo~7 

18 Q. Safe. 

19 A. Safe, yes. 

20 Q. \r\tIat - arKl what did they have? 

21 A. IfllEe-ifl use-ifl use their 

22 license, tllllY had to do. 

23 "- Okay. 

24 A. Because if they don't let - if !hay don', 

MCCor~1e (;pUn Reponers, In~. 
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right Yes. If they (MIl't do any work - they 

2 don~ supposed to ba involved In thi" but the 

reason they got In\'Dlved IS because thl<y authDnZ!'ld 

4 tile ItGenS.!l. 

Q. Only? 

A. Yes. 

Q. And in no other way did they have anything 

to do-

9 A. No, notll ing eI"e. Just authorilelhe 

10 license. 

11 MR. THOMAS; Okay. Okay. That conc:llXles my 

12 questons. LoLis, do you hal'll anything ,,!se? 

13 MR. GILBERT: Nothing elsa. Thank you. 

14 MR. KRAMER; No furthElf qlJ!ls~on&. Thank you, 

15 Mr. Amaya. 

16 THE WITNESS: Now my turn with yo.J? 

17 MR. CHOW: I'm not a party. 

lB MR. THOMAS; Mr. Amaya. hilving had your 

19 dspoSi~on taken unoor the laws 01 Ohio, you have 

20 the option to feV1eW the tr1lfiscnpt to ~ke sure 

21 that the court rej:1orter took down everyth ing thai 

22 you said correctly. okay, \I/tlich me1lfiS thill you have 

23 tile opportunity to read it O.r1CIl it's Iransclil;:oad. 

24 If yoo decide that some alYiweffi that you gave were 
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recorded IncOrrectty, then you Ganlndicate so and 

2 a Correction copy will be maintained along with the 

orig inal. It's not aboot changing your answElfs to 

4 get a better <">'lswer or something e~e. It's about 

wheth,er or not It woo taken down aocuralllly. 

MR. KRAMER: Excuse me. Mr. Amaya. you a~o 

7 have th~ opportlXlity ISlder Ohio law 10 actually 

mange some an...'WElfS by writing what you think the 

9 answer 110ra accurately or [X)f"rllctly would be on a 

10 sep<vate sheet of paper. Now. that doesn't 

11 el iminate-the aMwer you gave hem that the txllEt 

12 n,portertakes down. But it means thai your 

t 3 oorrected ansWllr and YOll prior answer can be read 

14 toaJudgaor jlEY. 

15 And given thll languagll problems that you 

16 know yeu oomit and the court mporte r is onlyloo 

17 aware ofr I would rllcomm6lld thai you reselV!l that 

18 right to make sLi"e that your testimony IS what you 

19 Intended it 10 be. If you need advice. you may 

20 want to =:oI1SlJlt your own CO\JI1S111. But cElftalnly. 

21 you hav3 the opportunity to review fo r aocurac:y to 

22 make what changes you fleed on a separate sheet of 

23 paper rH!lfencing the page <">'ld say th's arlSWl.lr 

24 should 00 th's or I think th,e cqurt raportar didn't 

2 

4 

7 

9 

10 

McCOrkle COUI1 Reponers, "'c. 
ChicJ.go. lI~no" l312) 2i>3-'1052 

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PlEAS 

RICHlANQ COUNTY, OHIO 

GENERAl DIVISION 

NATIONWIDE DEMOll1l0N SERVICES,) 

P1aintiff, 

) No. 2008 CV 2002 

ASBES-EK.INC .. et aI. , 

Defendants. 

11 This l~lo bertify that I have read the 

12 transcript of my deposition taken in th,e 

13 abov&-erllitied caUG8 by lllilr MARIE REGAN. Certified 

14 ShDl1ha1d Reportsr. DfI August 23, 2010. and that 

15 the foregoing transcri pt aGcurateJy states the 

16 questioros asked and the answers gven by me as they 

17 now appear. 

18 

19 TOMAS AMAYA 

20 SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO 

21 before me this __ "'Y 

22 ,, ______ 2010. 

23 

24 Notary Publi c: 
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correctly take down what I Said hare, It should be 

2 this. Than you sign thaI and you return that page 

to the COlEt rllpDl1er and she'll give you an 

4 IInvelope for"that pllpose and that way, yOlE 

depOSItion when - you know, when your 'testimony IS 

used. you want to make sure it's your testimony. 

that therll 's flO mistake or rlDthing you couldhav!; 

explained morll bette!' If you waren't nllfYOUS or if 

9 you weflln1 cortused about the queston or 

1 () whatever. I'd recorrmend thai you rese!'\'11 yOlr 

11 right <">'l d you read -the deposition <">'ld mak!! whatever 

12 changes ara n=ary. 

13 THE WITNESS: Okay. 

14 MR. THOIvlAS; Th!! rest 01 that W<l!> that you Gan 

15 waIVe that. 

16 MR. KRAMER; But yOlJ don't want t o waive tha~ 

17 do you? 

18 MR. THOMAS; And then - I don't think we can 

19 adVise you. You have to rrl(lk!! your own decision on 

20 that. So anyway, It'S blllng ",dllO recorded as 

21 wEill. 

22 T HE WITNESS: Reservll. 

23 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: This rondudes the 

24 depOSItion. We'rll off the raoord at 4:38 p.m. 

2 

4 
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STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 

) SS; 

COUNTY OF COOK) 

I. l iza Marie Regan. a flOtary plblic within and 

for the County ofCo-ok and Stale of lilinolsr do 

hereby certify thai heretofore. to-wit, on the 23m 

day of AUgJst. 201 Q,. pBffionally appeared before me, 

at 123 North Wacke!' Dnva. Sultll 1800. ChicagO, 

9 Illinois, TOMAS AMAYA. in a cause now psnding and 

1 () lJndetermined In the Court of Common PleaBr Richlev1d 

11 CountYJ Ohio, Generai Divisio.n wh!lfein NATIONWIDE 

12 DEMOll1l0N SERVICES, llC is the P1aintiff. and 

13 ASBESTEK.INC .. et aI. are the Dllfendants. 

14 I furthe r certify that tile said wi tness was 

15 frrst duly sworn to testlty the truth. the whole 

16 tr~h and nothing out the truth in the cause 

17 afofesald: that the tllstmony thlln 9iven by said 

18 witness was reported stenographioally by me in the 

19 presenre of the said witnllss, and afterwards 

20 redl£lId to typewr1ting by Comp~er-Aldlld 

21 Trans[;(iption. and th ll foregoing is a troo and 

22 COffect transcnpt of the tllStmony so g ven by 

23 said witness as aforesaid. 

24 I furthe r cactify that the signatlElI t o the. 
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